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CORPORATE MISSION
LEIES

Backed by an established corporate track record
technological excellence and strong mergers and
acquisitions capabilities, SIC Environment Holdings Ltd.
envisages itself as a leading operator and investor in the
environment industry in the People’s Republic of China
by adhering to the development model of integrating
industry and finance. In the pursuit of company growth, we
remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving the
environment and preserving natural resources.
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock
code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-tier integrated player in
China’s water and environmental markets. It is engaged
in wastewater treatment, water supply, sludge treatment,
solid waste incineration and other environment related
businesses. Headquartered in Singapore and listed on the
Mainboard of SGX-ST, the Company successfully launched
on the Mainboard of SEHK in 2018. Being the controlling
shareholder of SIIC Environment, Shanghai Industrial
Holdings Limited (“SIHL", SEHK stock code: 363.HK)
was established in 1996, with infrastructure, real estate
and consumer products as the core businesses. China
Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Group
(“CECEP”), an important strategic investor of the Company,
is a state-owned enterprise mainly engaged in energy
conservation and environmental protection, which was
reorganized and established in 2010 with the approval of
the State Council. SIIC Environment has shown tremendous
growth and continued to increase its market share in China's
environmental market.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator in
the environmental protection industry, with an operating
history of more than 15 years in China. Currently, it boasts
an overall portfolio of about 245 wastewater treatment and
water supply projects, 5 solid waste incineration projects
and 14 sludge treatment projects across 20 municipalities,
provinces and special administrative region in China, namely
Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu, Shanghai,
Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia,
Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin,
Heilongjiang and Macau Special Administrative Region.

Leveraging on the Group's distinctive strategic positioning
and business model, SIIC Environment will continue to
expand its business in water and solid waste treatment and
proactively explore opportunities in other environmental-
related markets such as industrial wastewater treatment,
seawater desalination, sludge treatment and disposal, soil
remediation, renewable energy, water treatment technology
and pollution prevention. The Group is committed to
expanding its market share, increasing its scale and
efficiency, and consolidating its leading position in China’s
water and environmental protection industry.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFER

Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal
Place of Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered
under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance

Unit 1307A, 13/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Company’s Website
Wwww.siicenv.com

Board of Directors
Executive Director
Mr. Zhou Yuding

Mr. Ji Guanglin

Mr. Wang Xiwang

Mr. Yang Xing

(Chairman of the Board)

Independent Non-Executive Director

Ms. Kimmis Pun Kim Ming
Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Zhong Ming

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Executive Committee

Mr. Zhou Yuding (Chairman)
Mr. Ji Guanglin

Mr. Wang Xiwang

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman)
Ms. Kimmis Pun Kim Ming

Mr. Zhong Ming

Nomination Committee

Ms. Kimmis Pun Kim Ming  (Chairlady)
Mr. Zhong Ming

Mr. An Hongjun

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Yuding

Ms. Kimmis Pun Kim Ming

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Ji Guanglin (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Yuding

Mr. Wang Xiwang

Mr. Yang Anyuan

Ms. Xu Xiaoging
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AR

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Sharon Lim Siew Choo (SA/CSA)
In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

Mr. Man Yun Wah (ACG, HKACG)
In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited
Unit 1307A, 13/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Legal Advisers

As to Singapore law:

ADTLaw LLC (in formal law alliance with Ashurst LLP)
12 Marina Boulevard

#24-01 Marina Bay Financial Gentre Tower 3
Singapore 018982

As to Hong Kong law:
Ashurst Hong Kong
43/F, Jardine House
No.1 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Singapore:

In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.
30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

BELATNE
WHEBZL(SAICSA)
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Hong Kong:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen'’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Investor Relation

Strategic Financial Relations (China) Limited
24/F, Admiralty Centre |

18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong
sprg-siic@sprg.com.hk

Auditor
Ms. Seah Gek Choo

(appointed since the financial year ending 31

December 2024)
Deloitte & Touche LLP
6 Shenton Way, #33-00
OUE Downtown 2
Singapore 068809

Principal Bankers

DBS Bank

0CBC

Bank of China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
China Construction Bank

Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of Communications

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
ESEE
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@)W S!IC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

Water Treatment and Supply
K EE

Central (Wuhan Business Unit)
Ed (RE2H)

South (Nanfang Business Unit)
25 (A2 H)
) North (Weifang Business Unit)
21t (B2 3H)
) Northeast (Longjiang Business Unit)
Rt (BT )

East (Fudan Business Unit)
ER (BEEDH)

Waste Incineration
EERE
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PROJECT LOCATION MAP
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%

Wastewater Treatment (WT)/Reclaimed Water 5KE®E, ~

Treatment (RWT) Projects hkERER
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
h/%/ [
KHfRE  GEER FEEE (W) FRHE RRER KEEX

1 Fujn Anxi Couty Longmen Town WWTP BOT Projec 15 Phase ~ WWT 1250 1000%  Inoperaion; upgradingtobe  Class | Stancard B

B2 REERMEN REANIER S KRR

2 Fujn Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 2nc Phase ~— WWT 1250
(3 FREERE R RRERTEE 8 KRR

3 Fujn Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Forvard Project~ WWT 3000
{3 FREENE K RERIE SR RER

4 Guangdong Dongguan Gty Dafang Songshanhu Southern WWTP Projct  WT 100000

BX REM AL B RERRR KRR

5 Guangdong Dongguan Gty Shijie Shayao WWTP Projct fstPrase ~—~ WAT 60,000

EX RENREEMESIREA-SIREE KRR

=
=
=

6 Guangdong Dongguan City Fenggang Yantian WITP Prject 2nd s 50000

EX REnBRERATKRER_HEA KRR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

1000%

1000%

T55h

T55h

T55%

constucted
RAEE RERE  -BEE

To be constucted Olass | Standard B
i -fipEE
To be constucted Class | Standard B
G -fipEE
Inoperaton; pgrading under ~ Clss | tandard B

constuton by qovenment
RARE RERE B -REE
il

Inoperafon; pgrading under ~ Clss | tandard B
constrcton by qovemment

FARE: REEE A -RoRE
BrER

Inoperafon; pgrading under ~ Class | tandard B
consmc N by qoiemment

€ RERE B -ORE
W@nx



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ RER
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FEEE REER KEEX
T Guangdong Dongguan Senzhou WNVTP Project fstend 2nd Phases—— WHIT 1000 %5%  Inopereion 00D appled ocal discharge
lmitClss | the ofers
anplied Cless | Standard B
ER FRNREZIR0T- ZHEE FhRE RAzE OO0k R B
fEE: -
pek
8 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Waer Purficaton Center Project 151~~~ WAT 100000 100.0% In opereion Clss | Standard B
Phase
ER EmiEkE S - BEE FhRE R\zE -
g Guangdong Huizhou City Meih Waer Purfiaton Center Project 206 WAT 100000 100.0% In opereion Clss | Standard B
Phase
EX P ¢t el 2l KRR fAEE -k
10 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Waer Purficaton Center 1stand2nd -~ WANT 200000 1000% I opereion; upgracing o b Superor Class | tandard A
Phases (Advanced Treatment Prjec) constucted
EX BTk ER A -—BRERRIREE KRR RARE RERE  Bn\-QaEE
11 Guangdong Huizhow City Meih Watr Purfcafion Center Proect g WT 100000 1000% I opereion; upgracing o be  Superor Class | tandard A
Phase constucted
EX BmkE S8 TEEE ER RARERERE  BR-MMEE
12 Guangdong Pinghu WATP Projet T B0 1000% noperaton QuasiGrace [V
ER ik REmEE KRR R\2E ENEEE
13 Guangdong Pinghu WNTP Proect (Expansion) T 500 1000%  Inoperafon QuasiGrace [V
ER ThkEEmERES KRR R\eE SRR
14 Guangdong Puciia WWTP Project T 5000 1000%  In operaton QuasiGrace [V
ER S KRR E KRR R\2E SRR

Interim Report 2024 FERsR%E
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FERE REER KEEX

15 Guangdong Eqongling WITP Projet I 5000 1000% I operon Ouas!Grace [V
ER NG BhRE f\2E ENERE

16 Guangdong Henggang WWTP Project 2nd Phase IWT 100000 100.0%  In opereion Ouas!Grace [V
EX e (A e kR fANEE VERE

11 Guangdong Henggang Reclaimed Wate Plant Projet AT 50000 100.0% In apereion Waer Qualty Stendard for

Urtan Miscelneous
Watr Gonsumpfion

EX FRKREEEENEE kAR U SmERkKEEE

18 Guangdong uchuan City WWTP Prject Wi 0000 1000%  In operton Olss | Standard A
EX Rk ERRER FhRE f\2E —fnEE

19 Maa MaoauTaiaWWTPO&MPojecl T 6900 600% Inoperaion Local Discharge Standard
iy Pk ERREHESE FhRE R\zE fhEE

0 Macay Masau Inernational Air onWWTPO&MPoJec I 6% 600% Inoperation Local Distharge Sandard
iy AMEREE Sk RRIEEE FhRE f\2E hgE

1 Maa Macau Avenida Marginal do Lam Mau temporery WWTP—— WINT 000 400% Tobeconshucted Local Discharge Siandard

Project

3 gt PN AL ER f hRE

2 Gungi Beihai Hongkan WWTP Prject T 20000 900%  In operaon Olss | Sandard A
Hi B EER hEE RAzE —fNEE

B Gugi Belhai Daguansha YT Prject T 200 900% hoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Hi EARDFKRER kKRR RAzE —fNEE

A Gangi Beiai Daguansha WITP Q&M Projct 2nd Phase W B[00 %00%  Inoperefion i
Hi HEARD SR RER BT ELRE FhEER RAzE TR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily

Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement

#h/%/ REE

BUARE  RE4H RERE (B FUHE REER KEEX
5 Glangy Behai Economic Development Zong WWTP O&M Projet 15t WAT A0 %00% Inoperation A

Phase

R HBERE KRR BAERRE BhRE f\2E TR
& Guangd Beiliu Ciy Urhen WAVTP Projct 1t Phase T 0000 100.0%  In apereion Olss | Standard A

EE SRR KRR - 4BE R fNEE -fhek
7 Guangd Beiliy City Urhan WATP Upgrece and Expansion Proeet -~ WHIT 0000 1000% I operton Olss | Standard A

EE ARk kR f\2E —finEE
B Henan iping Couny 3rd WITP Projet 1t Phase Wi 000 61% I operon Olss | Standard A

e FREE- Tk ERR-HRE FhRE fAEE - Az
8 Henan iping Couny 3rd WITP Projec 20d Phase I 00 631% Tobeconsructed Olss | Sandard A

e FTEE- Tk RER-_HRE FhRE i —finEE
0 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng WITP Projet 15! Phase T 000 755%  Inoperaon OuastGrace [V

e TR K RER-HRE kEE R\2E BVERE
31 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng WITP Project 20d Phase T 000 755%  noperon OuasiGrace [V

e BT RRE SRR KRR R\2E BVERE
2 Henan Nanyang Oy Baihenan TP Projet T 10000 631%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A

i ABETEIR S ERRIE hEE R\2E —fNEE
8 Henan Suing Counly 15t WWTP Project T 000 61%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A

i HIEE- TR RRNEE KRR R\2E —fNEE
3 Henan Suing Counly2nd WWTP Projet T 100 61%  operaton Olss | Sandard A

i KIS SKRERER FhRE R\2E —fNEE
% Hubei Huangshi Gty Cihu WITP Projec 2nd Phase T 1500 753% I operaon Olss | Sendard B

il ERIEMA KRR HIRER kKRR RA2E -fpEE

Interim Report 2024 FERsR%E
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
% Hbel Hani WWTP Projet 1T 30000 80.0% Inopereion Clss | Standerd A
i ERKEREEE FhRE f\2E —hEE
3 Hubel Hanxi WWTP Expansion Projct (inchucing Hand ST Projet) - WHIT 20000 80.0% Inopereion Olss | Standard A
i ERSIRERNERIEGR (REEENRR THRE fAEE L
2E8)
B Hbe Hanxi WITP Projct 31d Phase T 0000 800% Tobe constcted Olss | Standard A
i1 ERSKRER-HEE FhRE i —fnEE
3 Hube Wuhan Gty Hoangpi District Qianchuan WWTP Projec 15t WWT 000 1000% I operaon Olss | Sandard A
Phase
i RETEREHShRER-HIR ER f\2E —fnEE
0 Hube Huhen Gty Huangpi District New Qianchuan WWTP Project VT 60000 1000%  Underconshucton Olss | Sandard A
it EEEGE R e AR ER g —fnEE
1 Hube Wuhen Gty Huangpi DistictPenlongcheng WATP Projct fst T 250 1000% I operaon Olss | Sandard A
Phase
it EEGEGE:E b FhRE f\2E —fhgE
2 Hibe Wuhen Gty Huangpi DistictPenlongeheng WWTP Poject AT 250 1000%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
(Cortinued Consruction)
iy RETEREARTSIRERERLR ER fAEE -fhzk
3 Hbe Wuhen Gty Huangpi DistictPenlongeheng WWTP Poject T 5000 100.0%  Under consruction Olss | Sandard A
2nd Phase
i EEGEGE:E e KRR s -~k
W Hubei Wuhen Gty Huangpi District Wua WWTP Project 1t Phase AT B0 1000% noperaton Olss | Sandard A
i RETERER KRR - %R BER fAEE -RAGE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily

Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement

#h/%/ REE

BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
5 Hibe Suizhou Oty Cheng Nen WWTP Project 1 Phase I 000 %% Inoperion Olss | Standard A

i ENmAE KRR SRR BhRE f\2E —finEE
T 1 Shiaba WWTP Projct 1t Phase I 1900 %0% operaton Olss | Sandard A

ol RFENERE (-5 BE FhRE f\2E —fineE
i S Shiaba WWTP Project (Expansion) T 100 %0% Tobe conshucted Olss | Standard A

ol RS RRRERER FhRE f —fineE
B S Jangnan YT Prject T T30 %0% noperaton Olss | Standard A

ol THAkERRER FhRE f\2E —finEE
9 Hm Chenzhou Clty WITP Project T Phase L 80000 100.0%  In opereion; upgrading o g Class | Sandard B

Opereed

il MmAEER-HRE KRR hARE REREY  -DeEE

N Hian Chenzhou Ciy WITP Projet 1t Phase Expansion) I 0000 1000% I operaton; pgrading o e Class | Sandard B
Opereed

il ATk RE-BERER KRR fARE REMEE  -QpEE
5 Humen Taojang County Taohuafiang WITP Projet Wi 000 755%  Inopereion Olss | Sandard A

il TERET Sk ERER FhEE R\2E —fhgE
N Himen Taojang County Teohuafiang 15t WTP Upgrade and Wi 1000 5% Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A

Expansion Project

il KIEHEIE- N RERRERRIERE  9HRE R\2E —fhgE

5% Hinn Viyang Oty Gaoin DitctEast New Distit WWTP Projeet - T 0000 5%  Inoperation Clss | Standerd A
Tt Phase
il ARTEMERINEAREREE-H KRR fAEE —fEE

Interim Report 2024 FERsR%E
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ RER
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FEEE REER KEEX
5 Himen Viyang Cly Gaoxin Distict EastNew Distict WWTP Fonverd  WWT 000 755%  Tobe constucted Olss | Standard A
Project
i ARTEMBRINE A REREEEE KRR f ol
5% Hian Viyang City Cheng Bei WHTP Projct 1t Phase I 000 755% I operon Olss | Standard A
il ARm R EREBITEE -5 FhRE f\2E -AEE
% Hian Viyang Gty Cheng Bei WHITP Projct nd Phs (Expansion,  WWT 00 755%  Inoperon Olss | Standard A
Ungrad and Reconstuction)
i ARTALSARRE_BERRRENEER KRR fAEE -faEE
o g Wi Huishan Economic Development Zong WWTP Project ~ WWT 10000 508% I opereion CIass\Slan 1d A (the firs
4 phses). Discharge
Standare of Main Wale
Polltans for Muniipa
Wastowatr Treament
Plant & Ky st of
Tahu Avea (i 5t phest)
JE IR B KRR hAgE ~AEE(fmE)
REHERETKE
BRRERIR0%
FENSRIAR
B(zn8)
% Jingsu Jingjang Clty Yingang Park WITP Prject 15t Phase L 0000 1000%  Inoperafion Clss | Standerd A
It BT ARE SRR BEE FhRE R\zE -
N Jings Jingjeng Clty Yingang Park WWTP Project 2nc Phase -~~~ WWT 0000 1000% Tobe constructed Clss | Standerd A
& i o e FhRE f -
60 Jiangsu Jingjang Clty Yingang Park WNTP Project 3 Phse I 0000 1000% Tobe conslructed Clss | Standerd A
g BImERE S R BRE FhRE f —fugE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FERE REER KEEX
61 Jangsy Shuyang Courty Cheng Nan WWTP Projec 1 Phese.~—~~ WWT 000 1000% I operton Olss | Standard A
Ik il YNy (= i BhRE f\2E —fuEE
6 Jingsu Shuyang Courty Cheng Nan WWTP Project 20d Phase ~~ WWT 000 1000% I operton Olss | Sandard A
Ik NREAE KRR HRE FhRE f\2E —fineE
6 Jiangsu Tasing Oty Huanggiao WWTP Projet 1t Phse L B0 1000% Inoperation Clss | Standerd A
g RATER S RRR-HEE RER fAEE -faEE
6 Jiangsu Teving Cly Huanggiao WWTP Prject 2nd Phase T 00 100.0% Tobe constucted Olss | Standard A
It REMEE KRR HRE BhEE i —finEE
6 Jiangsu Tahou Bingjang Industial Park WTP Project 1stPhase ~ WNT 0000 1000% I operafion; technical Clss | Standerd A
fransfommation under
congfruction
It FMBITEE SRR H8E BhEE RARE gAE  -QaEE
6 Jangsu Changshu Southeast (Gul Town) WWTP Project T 0000 100.0%  In opereion Discharge Sandard of in
Water Poltans for
Muniipal WNTTP & Key
Industres of Tahu Avea
It BRRE(REE)RhEER FhRE f\2E REERES KRR
eI GEE
IKRANEIRE
61 Jiangsu Changshu Southeast (Gul Town) WWTP Projct Forverd~— WINT 0000 100.0%  In opereion Discharge Sandard of ain
Project Water Poltans for
Muniipel WNTTP & Key
Industres of Tahu Avea
It BARE (REB) SAEEREDEE FhRE R\zE REERES KRR
GRELIEAEE
IKRENIRE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
6 Jangsu Huanggiao ndustil Park WIVTP Project 1 Phase T 1000 1000%  Inoperaion Olss | Standard A
& ERTZRRSRER ()28 KRR fNEE -fheE
60 Jangu Huanggiao Industil Park WIVTP Project 2nd Phase IWT 1000 1000% Tobe conshucted Olss | Sandard A
g ERTZRRRER(-H)ER KRR i L
0 Jiangsu Huanggiao ndustral Prk WVTP Project Tt Phase Water R 300 1000% I operaton Reclaime water qualy
Reclamation Program Standarcs
e ERTZERARRR(-H)BRPKORIR #KER fAgE BElkERE
T g Huanggiao ndustral Park WTP Project 2nd Phase Water -~ RWT 300 1000%  Tobe consructed Reclaimed water qualy
Reclamation Program Standarcs
e ERTZERARRR(_H)RRPKORIR #KER i BElokERE
1 Lianing Dlian Puvn New Distict Sanshiipu WWTP Proect 15t~ WHIT 000 %1% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
Phase
i FESENECTERSKRRE(-B)RE KR f\2E —fnEE
73 Lioning Dlian Puvn New District Houhai WNTP Project T 000 Q7% Inoperion Olss | Sandard A
i RES SRR RRERE KRR f\2E —fnEE
T4 Lioning Dlian Wen WNTP Project T 00 755%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
i KEEKERRER KRR f\2E —fNEE
15 Lioning Dlian Quanshu River WWTP Projec 20d Phase T 105000 735%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
i RERKTSKERR (Z5) 28 KRR R\2E —fNEE
1 Liaoning Dalan Lingshui River WAVTP Projct T 6000 85% hoperation Olss | Sandard A
i RERKTSKRERRE KRR R\2E —fNEE
T Liaoning Dalian Lingshui iver WAVTP Projct (Uparade and Expansion) YT 000 865%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
iz RERKTS KRR RENEER BRER hAgE -zt
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Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
18 Liaoning Dlian Laohuan WNTP Project I 000 755%  Inoperion Olss | Standard A
i REEREKRERER BhRE f\2E —finEE
19 Liaoning Dlian Laohutn WWTP Project (Upgradeand Expansion) ~ WHIT 1000 755%  hoperaton Olss | Sandard A
i REZRES AR NEREE kR fANEE -JaEE
80 Liaoning Yinghou Economy and Technalogy Development Zone North - WWT 30000 600% Inopereion Olss | Standard A
TP Proje
i ENEER IR AR T RER FhRE f\2E —fineE
81 Ningxia i Yinchuan Fitn WITP Prject 1t Phase T 50000 100.0%  In apereion Olss | Sandard A
Autonomous Region
ERERARE BITERAKERE-HRE FhRE fAEE -fEE
8 Ningxia Hu Vinhuan Fith WITP Prject 2nd Phase (Exoansion, Upgrade WWT 50000 100.0%  In opereion Olss | Standard A
Autonomous Region  and Reconstucton)
EERRARRE BITERIARER_BARRRENERE KRR fAEE -fAzk
8 Ningia Hu Yinhuan Suyin IndustialPark WVTP Project Wi 5000 1000% I operaon Olss | Sandard A
Aufonomous Region
EEORENE RIGTEZEKREAEE hEE f\2E —fhgE
8 Ningxia Yinchuan Suyin ndustialPerk WWTP Forward Proeet VT 100000 1000% Tobe constucted Olss | Sandard A
Aufonomous Region
ZEEKERE RIERERRSNRREREEE KRR i —fhgE
8 Shandong Dethow Clty WTP Projct W 10000 755% Inopereion Clss | Standerd A
i3 ElmAERHRE ER fAEE —RAsE
8 Shendong Weifang Oty Cheng X7 WTP Project W 000 755%  Inopereion Class | Standerd A
i3 TR SRR ER f\EE —fAEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FERE REER KEEX
81 Shendong YWeifang Oty High Technology Incusiral Development Disrct WWT 0000 755% Inopereion Olss | Standard A
TP Project s Phase
I3 b MRSk hen G e fAEE —JaEE
8 Shendong Weiang City RWT Project AT 38500 5% Inoperation Reclaimed watr qualy
Standarcs
I3 MRy (3 el AR fAEE BEKEEE
8 Shendong Weiang City WWTP Project (Expansion) 1T M0 755%  Inopereion Class | Standerd A
W& Em K RRERREE KRR f\2E —fuEE
0 Shendong Weiang City Shawo WWTP Resumptionand Upgracing ~~ WWT 6000 755%  Inoperaion Clss | Standerd A
Project 1 Phase
lif3 WmESIRRENERARSEE -8 KRR fAEE -faEE
g1 Sandong Weiang Oty Shewo WWTP Resumption and Upgreding ~—~ WWT 000 755%  Tobe constucted Olss | Sandard A
Project 2nd Phase
i3 WImESIRRENERARSRE S KRR i -faEE
9 Shendong Weifang City Weicheng Disict WATP OBM Projet W 0000 755% Tobe opereed A
i3 AR T R RRETEL R BhEE fEs TR
B Shendong Taoehuang Clty Snanting Distict WWTP Center Pojeet —~—~— WWT 000 755%  Inopereion upgrecing under  Class | Standard A
consiucton
i} RHTLSERKEEALER BRER RARERERE  -QAEE
% Shandong Taothwang Oty Shanting DistictWWTP Reconsrucionand - T 000 %% Underconshucton QuasiGrace [V
Expansion Project
i3 FEmUSRA K ERRERRE REE f SRR
% Shandong Taozhuang Cly Yicheng Distct WAVTP Center Projet st~ WWT 200 755% noeralon; upgredingtobe  ass | Standard A
Phase consiucted
i3 FHmBHE KRR BER BRER RARERERE  -QEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FERE REER KEEX
% Shendong Taoehuang Ciy Yiheng Disrict WTP Cenler Project 2nd~— WWT D00 755%  Inopereion; upgrading o Class | Sandard A
Phase constucted
I3 RHmBAE KRR —HEE kR RARERRR ol
g Shendong Taorhuang Ciy Yiheng Disrict WTP Expansion Projectfst WWT 0000 988% Inopereion upgrading o Class | Sandard A
hase canstucted
I3 RUTBIESRERERIE-HBE KRR RARERRR —fEE
% Shendong Taorhuang Ciy Yicheng Disrict WTP Expansion Project 2ng WWT 0000 755%  Tobe consruced Olass | Standerd A
Phase
I3 FUTBESARERERIECHBE KRR f —fEE
9 Sanghei (lingpu Second WWTP Project 1 Phase T 500 878%  noperaton Superor lass | tandard A
LE BEECEKRERRE-H FhER hAEE ~fpEE
10 Shanghai (lngpu Second WWTP Project 2nd Phase Wi B0 818%  Inoperon Superor lass | Standard A
LA BRECSKREREEH R fAEE —filgE
10 Shanghai (ingpu Second WWTP Project3rd Phase I 6000 878% noperaton Superior lass | tandard A
L ERECSKREREECH hEE R\2E —fhgE
102 Shanghai (ingpu Second WWTP Projct 4t Phase (Bxpansion) VT 6000 878%  noperaton Superor lass | tandard A
Int! Ee (e BRER fAEE ~fEE
108 Senghai (lingpu Second WWTP Project (Bxpansion) T 6000 878% Tobe conshucted Superor lass | tandard A
In! ERECKREREAERER BRER i ~flEE
0 Shanghei i Water Purficaon Piant Project 1t Phase W B0 755%  Under consrucion (Quest Grace I
In! BAKESREE-H REE f FIERE
105 Shanghel icen Water Purfication Plant Fomerd Project I B0 T55%  Tobe conslructed (Quast Grace I
In: BAKESRERES KRR i it
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
£h/%/ Rk
BUFRE  %A4R REFE () FGES BOER KRER
106 Shenghei Fenguan West WITP Project I 000 %22%  Inoperon Olss | Standard A
Le BB REREE kR fNEE —JaEE
07 Shenghai Fenguan West WITP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion) T 0000 %2% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
LA FEED I REH_BRRER KRR hAgE -fhzE
108 Shenghei Fenguan West WITP Project 3 Phase (Expansin) T 000 9% Inoperion Olss | Standard A
Le FRED I REH=BRRAR kER fAEE —JEE
109 Thejang Tnejang Province ChemicalRew Materal Sie Linkai Park — WWT 1250 1000%  Inoperaion 000cr and ammonia nirogen
TP Projct st Phase and Supporting Pipeine Nefwork anlied o Class | and
Project ofhers applieg o Class I
i MIALERHENERER S RER-SRE SHR% fAgE (RER iR
EEHIREE HfpiER -Gk
110 Thejang Tnejang Province ChemicalRew Materal e Linkai Park — WWT 1250 1000%  Inoperaion 000cr and ammonia nirogen
TP Projet st Phase and Supporting Pipein Nefwork anled o Class | and
Project (Expansion) ofhers applied o Class I
i LA ERHENERER I RER-SRE THR% fAEE (RER-GigE
ERHIREESERIR g e
11 Thejiang Tnejang Province ChemicalRaw Materal Se LinkaiPark T 500 1000% Tobe conshucted 000cr and ammonia nirogen
TP Projetand Supporing Pipelne Nebwork Projct anpled 1o Class | and
(Expansion) ofhers applied fo Clags
il MIEERRENEOERSARRRREEE SRR i D RER—REE
EIRBRRRIR EfpiER -Gk
112 Thejiang Yuyao Cly (Xeocan’) Water Purficaion Plnt Projct 15t WWT 6000 691% Inoperaion Thejang Province cean
Prase Batch 1 discharge sandard
il AU (VER) KERE-SER -4 BER f\eE MLAEREHER

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
£h/%/ Rk
BUARE  THEEW BERE (W) MGRE RRER KEEX
113 Dhgjang Yuyao Cly (Xaocan’s) Watr Purfcation Prant Pojet st~ WAT 60000 691% Inapereion Thejang Province cean
Phast Belch 2 discharge standard
i AU (VER) KEFVE-SEE 1 kR f\2E MIAR2EHES
110 Thjleng Yuyao Cly (Xaocan’) ity WWTP Projet (Upgredeand AT 000 61%  noperon Theiang Provine Clan
Bxpansion) discharge standard
i AT (VER ATSARERATSERERT SRR fAgE ) v
B
115 hejleng Yuyao Cly (Xaocan’) Municipal WNTP Project 3 Phase - WAT 00 631%  noperaton Theng Provine Clan
(Upgrade and Reconstruction) discharge sandard
i AT ER AT ARBRRESE=HIR KRR fAgE MLABRHHEE
116 hjlng Yuyao Cly (Xaocan’) Municpal WTP Project 3 Phase — WWT B0 61%  Inoperon Thejang Provine Clan
Belch 2 (Upgrade and Reconsiruction) discharge sandard
Wi AT (VER AT ARERRENEZE S SRR fAgE MLABRHHEE
R
117 Thejang Yuyao Cly (Xeocan’) Municpal WWTP Expansion Pt~ WWT 0000 691% Inopereion Thejang Province ean
30 Phase (Uparade and Recontrcton) discharge sandard
i AT ER AT ARBRREE-RER KRR fAE MLABRHHEE
Ik
116 Thgjiang Yuyao Clty Preserved Pkl Preprocess Treament Proeet T 300 69.1%  noperafion;techica Pre-reatment Standards
ransformaton 0 be
consiucted
il AUTEFEIERELR HER FARE AMGR  EREEE
119 Thgjiang Ningbo Huangjiabu Binha WWTP Project (Upgrade) L 000 645%  Inoperaion Discharge sandard fo
Oyeing industy
il ERERERE RN RENE KRR fAE HATRHHRE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
10 Thejang Ningbo Hangzhouwan New Distict WWTP Project fstPhase  WAT 0000 645% Inapereion Thejang Province cean
(Expansion) discharge sandard
il EG I HiEN TR KRR fAgE MIAR2EHES
1 Thejiang i Clty Znouang WWTP (1t Phase] OBM Project L 000 645% Inoperation A
ML ERTRETAREN () EREREE KRR fAEE iyt
12 Thejang Pinghu Oty Eastrn WWTP Project 1 Phase T 000 %2%  Inopereion Olss | Standard A
i THmRASHRRE-SIR KRR f\2E —fnEE
13 Thejang Pinghu Oty Easten WWTP Project 2nd Phase T B0 92%  Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
i THmRh K REREA S ER f\2E —finEE
14 Thjlng HmuC\ Eastem WINTP Project 3d Phiase frst sage~—~ WANT 000 Q%% hopgraton Olss | Sandard A
i iy (e KRR f\2E —fnEE
125 Thejang Pinghu Oty Eastem WWTP 3rd Phese Forvard Proeet. -~~~ WWVT 00 %2% Tobe constcted Olss | Sandard A
i THmRR SR RERAE CHEEES KRR i —fNEE
16 Thejiang Pinghu Oty Eastem AWT Projet st Phase AT 000 0% Inopereion Reclaimed water qually
standards
i THmRR SR RERRERLEE 5 RKER f\2E BiKEEE
121 Thejiang Pinghu Gty Eastem AWT Fonvrd Projct AT 1000 %2% Tobe conshucted Reclaimed water qually
standards
il TAnEASAERHAEBLIEERE  wAEE fg BhkERE
128 Thejiang Pinghu Gty Eastem Preprocess Treatment Projec L 0000 %2% Tobe constcted Pre-reatment Standards
i THmRR K AERREERE SRR i ERERE
19 Thjlng Tient County WWTP Project T 8000 1000% Inoperaton QuasiGrace IV
i RREATTKRER FhEER RA2E FNERE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FERE REER KEEX
130 Jingd Jangyi Chongren ndustria Park WWTP Project 1 Phase ~— WWT 1000 600% nopereion Olss | Standard A
IE IEECTERRKEER (5 ke BhRE f\2E —finEE
B Jangy Jangyi Chongren High Technology ndustrial Park WWTP T 000 600% Tobe operaed Olss | Sandard A
Projec (Expansion)
IE IRRCRTANESRR I RERARER  ThRE s —fineE
12 Jangy Jangyi Province Yihuang Industial Park WWTP Projet 151~ WWT 5000 600%  operaton Olss | Standard A
Phase
IE TREETZERKEER (—5)kE FhRE R\2E —fkgE
138 Jangy Jangyi Province Yihuang Industial Park WWTP Projet 20 WWT 1000 600% Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
Phase
IE IEHELZERKEER (28 kE FhRE f\2E —fkEE
1 Jangy Jangyi Province Yituang Industial Park WWTP Projet 15t WWT 1500 600% Inoperaion Olss | Standard A
and 2nd Phases (Advanced Treaiment Project
IE TEEETZER T ERE - —SRRRRL KRR fEE -fhzk
i
13 liangy Yongyin County Industry Dvelopment Zone Comprehensie  WWT 1000 600%  Inoperaion upgreding tobe  Class | Standard B
TP Projct 1t Phase Operaed
1E AEIERERRR RSN (-H)BR KRR RARE REAEE  -QogE
136 Jangy Jangyi Province Nanchang Xaolan Economic Development — WWT 800 600% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
Tong WWTP Project 15t Phase
If TERS EFERRRIKARR(-H)EE KRR fAEE —fEE
17 Jangy Jiangyi Province Nanchang Xaolan Economic Development — WWT 0000 600% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
Zong WIVTP Project 2nd Phase
I TEBE EMERERIRER ()R8 KRR fAEE —fEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FERE REER KEEX
13 Jiangyi Wayang Pioneer Pak WNTP OBM Project L 500 600%  Inopersion /A
IR B HEEl A BhRE f\2E TR
139 Jingd Wuyang Pionegr Park WWTP Forvrd Projct T 1500 600% Tobe conshucted Olss | Sandard A
1E RRERE SRR R i L
10 Jiangy mMWQMmenmmWWPMMPmd L 750 600% Inoperaton A
IE WARERS KRR TERE FhRE f\2E TR
- Jangy Xiangtang Development Zong WWTP Projet (Exgansion) ~ WWT 1500 600% Tobe conshucted Olss | Sandard A
IE WARER K RERERRE FhRE f —fnEE
0 Jangy Niangtang Development Zone WWTP Fomard Projet T W20 600% Tobe conshucted Olss | Sandard A
1E REREES KRR KRR i -fhzk
3 Jangy Jangyi Province Wanzai Industal Park WWTP Projeet 15t WWT 5000 600%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Phase
IE IFETERRSKERE (5 ke FhRE f\2E —fnEE
14 Jiangy Jengyi Province Wanzai Industrl Perk WWTP Project~—~— WWT TS0 600%  noperaton; upgradingtobe  Cless | Standard B
(Expansion) 0peraed
1E IEEHIFER N KRERERER ER fARE REMEE  -QpEE
145 Jingd Yongfeng County Industa Perk WWTP Projct fstPhase T 1000 600% noperaton Olss | Sancard B
IE KEETERESKRRE (—5) B8 FhRE R\2E i
146 Jingd Fengin Indusiral Park WATP Project T 300 600% 32000 tommes n operaion;  Class | Sandard A
2,000 tonnes tobe
consiucted

1R ETREEKREAR KRR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Province/ Daily

Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement

#h/%/ REE

BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
W7 Aahui Hefei Chemical Industral Park WWTP Project L 0000 600% Inoperation Chao Lake Basin Discharge

Limit Standerd
ZH AR EIEE R BhRE f\2E e
il &
1 Aohui Heei Feidong Courty Cirular Park Consruced Welland ~~ WAT 000 600% Inopereion i
O8M Project

7 AEERERRE\ LB A ELRE TRE f\2E TR
149 Helongjiang ~~~ Anda Ciy WWTP and RWT Projct I B0 580% I operon Olss | Standard A

EEIL e A ELY Y FhRE f\2E —fnEE
150 Helongjiang ~~ Anda Cly Development Disrict WWTP TOT Projet T 000 580% Inopereion Olss | Sencard B

BEIL iR G KRR f\2E -fipEE
150 Helongjang ~~ Baoging County WWTP Project T 000 580% I operaon Olss | Sandard A

FRI ERENEAHEE KRR f\2E —fnEE
152 Hlongjang~— Baaging County WAITP Pojot (Expansion) T 000 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A

FRI ERE T RERERRE KRR f\2E —fnEE
153 Helongjang ~~ Fujin Cly Muniipal Second WWTP Project T B0 580%  Inoperion Olss | Sandard A

2EIL EATATENERR FhRE f\2E —fNEE
150 Helongjang ~~~ Fujin City WWTP Projet T 500 580% operaton Olss | Sandard A

EEIL EATANRERIE KRR f\2E —fNEE
159 Helongjang ~~ Habin Gty Achenq WAVTP Projct 1t Phase T 5000 580%  Inoperaion Olss | Sendard B

2EI REEMMRE KRS IRAE KRR R\2E -fpEE

Interim Report 2024 FERsR%E

27



28

PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H EREY () FERE REER KEEX
15 Helongjiang ~ Habin Gy Acheng WWTP Projct2nd Phse I 000 580%  Inoperiion Olss | Sendard B
EEIL REETWAE S REE TR R f\2E -fipEE
157 Helongjiang ~ Harbin Clty Hulan Disrict WWTP O8M Projet L D000 380% Inoperation A
EEIL RRETTELIES RINGIESEE KRR f\2E TR
16 Helongjing ~ Hulan Limin WWTP OBM Projet L 50000 580% Tobe operated A
BEIL WEfRS K RERE B FhRE fEs TR
159 Helongjang ~~ Habin Gy Hulan Disrit 1 Town Second WWTP Projct~ WIIT 000 580%  Inoperon Olss | Sandard A
BEIL REETMERLNRECSARECRRR KRR f\2E —fnEE
160 Helongjiang ~~ Harbin Gy Pingfang WWTP Project T 150000 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Sancard B
FRI REETTRS REE FhRE f\2E -fipEE
160 Helongjang ~~ Habin Gy Pngfang WWTP Prject (Upgrace) T B0 580% noperaton Olss | Sandard A
FRI RREEM %/EM‘EEEF EBsE KRR f\2E —fNEE
162 Helongjiang ~~ Habin Gty Taping WATP Projct Ll 3500 %80% Inopereion Olss
2B REEMATSHERAEE hEE R\2E B
1688 Helongjang ~~ Harbin Cty Wenchang WNTP Projet Ll 3500 %80% I opereion Olss
2B RREMESKERAEE BhER RA2E -4
164 Helongjang ~~ Herbin Cty Wenchang WITP Upgrading Prject L 60000 580% I operaion Olss | Sandard B
2L REEMIES RERA AR BhER RAeE il
1685 Helongjng ~ Harbin Gty Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Project (Upgrade) ~ WINT 60000 560% I opereion Clss | Standerd A
2HI REETXETRRRATHETRREER  ShEE RAeE —NEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
166 Helongjiang ~~ Habin Ciy Wenchang WITP Uparacing Project(Bxpanson) - WIT 000 580%  Inoperiion Olss | Standard A
EEI RRETIESKEERANUEIREREE KRR fNEE -faEE
167 Helongjiang ~ Vabuli SviResort WWTP O8M Project L 400 580%  noperaion A
EEIL ThNEERERERSNEEZLESEE KRR f\2E TR
168 Helongjang ~~ Hrbin Gty Xiny WWTP Prject T 10000 50% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
EEI KR AT R E RER BRER fAEE -fhek
1689 Helongjang ~~ Helhe City WITP Projec 1! Phase i B0 580%  Inoperon Olss | Sandard A
BEIL EnmkEER-HIR KRR f\2E —fnEE
110 Hellongjiang HaoeCoumyWWTPO&MPmJeo I 10000 50%  Inoperaton A
FRI ENEn RRRETELE KRR f\2E ¥
11 Helongjang ~~ Afhui Town WIVTP 0BM Projet Wi W0 580%  Inopereion Ik
EEI FEERRRETELE KRR f\2E TR
11 Helongjiang ~~ Hand aquwnWWTPU&MPmJec Ll M %80%  Inopereion Ik
2B FEEKARREHERE KRR R\2E TR
113 Helongjlng ~~ Nenjang Cly NenJiangTownWWTPO&MPojec I 0000 580%  Inoperaton A
2B HImRIE S RRRETELE BhER RA2E TR
114 Helongjang ~ Nenjiang Oty Duobaoshan Town WATP 0BM Proje I M 580%  Inoperaton A
2EI HInSEE KRR EREE kKRR RA2E TR
175 Helongjang ~— Xigangei Town WWTP OBM Project I M 5B0%  Inoperaton A
2L RETESKRERETESRE BhER R\zE TR
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
176 Helongjiang ~~ JiiCiy iquan Ditict WWTP Projct 1t Phse I 000 580%  Inoperiion Olss | Sendard B
EEIL ERMEREAKAE (-5 Tk R f\2E -fipEE
A7 Helongjiang~ JiiCiy Jiguan Disit WWTP Project 2nd Phase IWT 0000 580% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
EEIL ERmERRA KRR (2 8)BE kR f\2E —fineE
18 Helongjiang ~~ JiiCiy Jiguan Disit WNTP Projct st and 2nc Pheses~ WHIT 10000 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Standard A
(Advanced Treatment Prjec)
EEI EEMERRNARER-B _HAEREIR KRR fAEE -fhEE
19 Helongjiang ~JixiCly Jiguan Distrct WWTP Projct 3rd Phase T 0000 580% Tobe operaed Olss | Standard A
BEIL ERmEREA KRR BEE FhRE fEs - Az
10 Helongjang —— Jix RWT Projet AT 500 580%  Underconslruction Reclaime water qualy
standards
EEIL ERBEK RKER g BEKKERE
180 Helongjang ~~ Jiamusi Oty East WTP Projct T 10000 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
ARl EAETRRS N ERAEE FhRE f\2E —fnEE
18 Helongjang ~~ Jiamusi Oty West WWTP Projec 1t Phase Wi 0000 580% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
EEI ERETRE SRR $3E KRR f\2E —fNEE
188 Helongjang ~~ Jiamusi Oty West WWTP Project 20d Phase L 0000 580% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
2EI ERETRE RS - AR FREE R\2E —fNEE
184 Helongjang ~~ Jamusi Gty Gaown Disrict T Prject T B0 580%  hoperaton Olss | Sandard A
2EI EAS IRk ERAEE KRR R\2E —fNEE
185 Helongjang ~~ Mudanjiang Clty Municpal WNTP Projet T 1000 580% I operaon Olss | Sandard A
2EI RTINSk ERAEE kKRR RA2E —fNEE
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Province/ Daily

Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement

#h/%/ REE

BUARE  RE4H RERE (B FUHE REER KEEX
186 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City WWTP Prject 2nd Phase I 10000 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Standard A

BRI impplNjibay 353 A kR f\2E —finEE
167 Helongjiang ~~ Ningan Oty WVTP Projct T 00 580% I operton Olss | Sandard A

BEIL R KRR IRER R f\2E —fineE
188 Helongjiang ~~ Ningen Oty WAVTP Reconstuction and Expansion Proeet ~ WHIT 500 580% noperaton Olss | Standard A

EEI RN R BRI LR kER fAEE -fhzE
189 Helongjang ~~ Shangeh Clty WWTP Project I 0000 580% I operon Olss | Sandard A

EEI WS R R R ER fAEE —JEE
19 Helongjang ~ Shuangyashn City WITP Project 1! Phase i 000 580%  Inoperion Olss | Sandard A

BEIL Bl Ty (3R KRR f\2E —fnEE
190 Helongjiang ~~ Shuangyashen Ciy Municpel WWTP Projct nc Phase.— WNIT 000 580%  Inoperion Olss | Sandard A

FRI B Ty (3R KRR f\2E —fnEE
19 Helongjang ~ Shenchang Town WWTP Prject T 0 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A

ARl FEETNRATERE KRR f\2E —fnEE
198 Helongjang ~~ Jian Town WNTP Project T 150 580%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A

2EI SEERIRERIRER KRR f\2E —fNEE
194 Helongjing ~~ Qixingpen Town WWTP OBM Project I 00 580% Inoperation A

EEIL TEIETK R R B R KRR f\2E TR
19 Helonging — Qingyuan Town WINTP OBM Projec I 600 580% Inoperation A

2B ERETRERE ELRE KRR R\2E TR
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
19 Hellongjang Sian fa Distict WWTP &M PmJes L 500 580%  noperaion /A
EEIL TR EREETELE R f\2E TR
197 Helongjang ~~ Youyi County WWTP 08M iject T 1000 30%  Inoperaion i
EEI REERIRRRETELE FhRE f\2E TR
19 Helongjang ~~ Youyi Counly WWTP BOT Upgrading Pojet Wi 1000 580% noperaton Olss | Standard A
BEIL REEKEAHBTRERE FhRE f\2E —fnEE
199 Helongjiang ~~ Shuangyashen Cly Anbang Rivr Besin Muncipal WT and ~ RWT 0000 296% Inopereion Reclaime water qualy
RT Project Standards
FRI SRITEATRAMSKREBEHARS PKER f\2E BKEEE
200 Helongjing  Zhaodong City Municipal WVTP Projec fstand 2nd Pheses| WINT 50000 580% I operafion Clss | Standerd A
FRI ERMATKRERTRRE (% %) KR f\2E —fNEE
A Helongjang ~~ Thendong Oty Second WTP Projct T 5000 580%  Inoperion Olss | Sandard A
2EIL ERMETRRENRE KRR f\2E —fNEE
20 Helongjang ~~ Hegang Clt WWT and RWT Projct (et Pant fstPhase) ~ WAIT 0000 580% Inopereion Olss | Sandard A
EEI BETINRERBLIHARE (BE-4%) KR R\2E —fNEE
28 Helongjang ~~ Hegang City WINTP Projct (estPlnt Expnsion) T 200 5B0%  hoperaton Olss | Sandard A
EEI BEmAkREEE (BESR) KRR fAgE -AEE
24 Helongjang~ Hegang Clt WNTP Projct (st Pant Expanion 2nd Phase) WAIT 200 5B0%  operaton Olss | Sandard A
2EI BEmEREE (FESE-H) HRR RA2E -JAgE
25 Helongjang ~~ Hegang Clt YT and RWT Projct (st Plent 1 Phiase) ~ WAIT 200 5B0%  operaton Olss | Sandard A
2EI BETIIRERBLIHRRE (RE-4) SRR RA2E —fNEE
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Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ REE
BUARE  RE4H RERY () FERE REER KEEX
206 Helongjiang ~~ Hegang City WIT and AWT Projet AT 000 580% Tobe operaed Reclaime water qualy
standards
EEI BRTAAREREDIHAEE AR i BEkERE
A7 Helongjiang~~ Hegang Clty WANT and RWT Projct (Eat Plent 2nc Phese) — WHIT 000 580% Tobeconsucted Olss | Sendard B
BEIL BRTAAREREDIHAEE (REZE) KRR f -fipEE
28 Helongjang ~ Fuyuan Clty WWTP Prjec including Sudge Disposal -~~~ WHIT 1000 580% I operaton Olss | Standard A
Projec)
BEIL EEmANERRER (SPRRIRAEIE) AR fAEE - Az
29 Helongjang Hancon Qoou WITP 0M ijest Wi W 5B0%  Tobe operted i
BEIL BB RREZHESE KRR fEs TR
20 Helongjang —— Wosu Town WNTP 0&M ijem T 0 580%  Tobe operted A
FRI EHEKRARETERR BREE fEs ¥
211 Helongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WINTP Project Ll 1000 30%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
EEIL BEEAEE K ERRTIER REE f\2E —fnEE
212 Helongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town O&M Project 2nd P ases Ll 1000 30%  Inoperaion Ik
2EIL BEEAEE KRR _BETELE KRR f\2E TR
213 Helongjang ~ Bayen County Xinglong Town WNTP Project (Expansion) ~ WAIT 000 %0% Tobe conshucted Olss | Sandard A
EEI CEERRE R ERERIEER KRR i —fNEE
24 Jin Changchun Gty Jutai Disrit Yingeheng WWTP Project—— WWT 1500 30%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
i RETNRERKERALR kKRR RA2E —fNEE
25 Jin Changehun Jutl Development Distict Kalun WWTP Project~ WINT 500 580% Inopereion Clss | Standerd A
i RENAREERR N ERARE kKRR RA2E —fNEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ iE
BUARE  RE4H BRRY () FERE REER KEEX
26 i Panshi Cly ndustial Development Zone WWTP Project ~~ WHIT 1000 580% nopereton Olss | Standard A
Eif BRTIZRERAARELE BhRE f\2E —finEE
27 Jiin Panshi City WWTP OB Prject IWT 0000 580% Inopereion A
Eif BRM ERRETELEE kR f\2E TR
28 Jin Jlin Mingeheng Economic Development Zong WWTP Project - WWT 2500 580%  operation Olss | Standard A
Eif EEAERAE I RELR FhRE f\2E —finEE
29 i Jiaahe Clty WWTP Prject 1 & 2nd Phases I B0 580%  Inoperon Olss | Sandard A
Eif RumkERR- —HE8 FhRE f\2E —finEE
20 in Jiaohe Clty Municipel WTP O8M Projec 3 Phase L 15000 580%  Inoperaton A
Bxpansion
i PUTATIKRER - HARRTEEEE KR f\2E TR
20 InerMongolia~ Xiinhaate Dazhuangyuan Meat Processing Plant WWTP BOT WA/T 3500 580%  Underconslruction Olss | Sandard A
Project
&G ST AN E RB RS RIEB0TE KRR i3+ -fhzE
20 Ioner Mongolia~ Xlnhaote WTP BOT Projet [l 0000 580%  Under construction;upgrading - Class | Sandard A
Under consrucion
REd st D BRER e AR -fhzk
Subtotal 11,169,635
it
Abbreviation:

WWTP - Wastewater Treatment Plant
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Water Supply (WS) Projects

#kHE

Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacily ~ Effective WWater Qualiy
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
£h/%/ ¥
BUFRE  THE4W FEgR (H) MiEEE RAER KEEX
5 Hubei (lanchuan Water PlentPrject (Expanion) S 4000 100.0%  In opereion (Ba749-2006)"
iy sllkEERER fx fAEE (6B5743-2006)"
24 Hubei (lanchuan Water Plent O8M Prject S 80000 100.0%  In opereion (Ba749-2006)"
iy sllkERERERE fx fAEE (6B5743-2006)"
25 Hubei (lanchuan Watr Plant 5t Phase Recanstucion and S 60000 100.0% To'be operaed (Ba749-2006)"
Bxpansion Project
iy Sk ER R TE fx FEL (6B5743-2006)"
26 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Kinwun Water Plent 15 Phase WS 10000 100.0%  In opereion (Ba749-2006)"
iy REMEREH TS fiok fAEE (6B5749-2008)"
21 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District inwun Weter Plent 2nd Phase WS 150000 1000%  To be opereed (Ba749-2006)"
iy REMEREH TS fiok fFEE (6B5749-2008)"
2 Hinen Viang City Muniipal WS Prject(Kuaiongshn Water Plant) WS 000 00%  Inopereion (Ba749-2006)"
i AEmATII0EE SR LKA fiok fAEE (6B5749-2008)"
29 Hinen Viyang Gty Muniipal WS Prject Thir Water Plant 1t Phiase. WS 10000 %0.0% I opereion (Ba749-2006)"
i AEmATEIEEE KR fiok fAEE (6B5749-2008)"
A Hinen Viyang City Muniipal WS Project Thir Water Plant 200~ WS 10000 %0.0% I opereion (Ba749-2006)"
Phase (Expansion)
i AETATEIEE S KRB (BE) fiok fAEE (6B5749-2008)"
B Hinen Viyang Cly Muniipal WS Prject Fourth Weter Pl [ 20000 900% 100,000 onnes i operation; (B5749-2006)"
100,000 fonres fo be
constuced
i AR T ER 2Ok fiok IDERRAZE: 05K (GBEnAa-006)"
fE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
Eh/%/ RER
BUTRE  RE4R EREY () FEEE REER KEEX
20 Shendong Weifang Ciy Hanting Water Purfcaion Pant Project [ 0000 262% Inoperation (B5749-2006)"
WE HmRsENEE fx f\2E (6B5749-2006)"
2 Shandong Weifang City Municipal WS Projct (Balanghe Weter Plant WS W00 513%  Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
Proje)
LR SmAmikEE (BRTAERE) ik f\2E (cBo749-2006)"
B4 Shandong Weifang City Municipal WS Projct (Gaosin Wate Distrbution WS M0 513%  Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
Plant Poje)
LR LTy CELER i G ik R\zE (Ba749-200g)"
2 Shandong Weifang Ciy Fangai Disict WS Project [ 000 262%  Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
WE T RERKELER fx f\2E (6B5749-2006)"
2 Shend Water Diversion Project rom Wenshui o Pingchuan (Souther WS 5000 100.0%  In opereion i
(e
W& S (atg) gk T ik f\2E TR
87 Helongjiang —~ Mudanjiang First Weter Pl [ 80000 580% Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
EEIL LKA ik f\2E (cBo749-2006)"
B8 Helongjang ~ Mudanjiang Second Waer Pl AT 0000 580% Tobe operaed Reclaime water qualy
Standarcs
B2 HAT K RKEE e BEkkEEE
29 Helongiing — Mudanjiang Fourth Water Plet [ 0000 580% Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
EEIL LK ik f\2E (cBo749-2006)"
0 Helongjiang—~ Jamust Clty Municipal WS TOT Projet (Kien Watr [ 160000 580% Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
Resoutce WIS Projec)
EEIL EASTHREKIONER (RKREKTE) &K f\2E (6Ba749-2008)"
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Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requirement
Eh/%/ RER
BUTRE  RE4R EREY () FEEE REER KEEX
A0 Helongiing — Jemusi Gty Municipal WS TOT Project (Jiangel Wate Plnt) WS 0000 580% Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
EEIL EASTHTEATOVEE (TbKE) fox f\2E (6B5749-2006)"
0 Helongjiang ~ VabuliSviResort WS Plant OBM Projet [ 500 580%  noperaion (B5749-2005)"
EEIL OhNEEREEERENERTERE ik f\2E (cBo749-2006)"
3 Jangsl Defeng Marng Comprehensive Economic Development Zone S 0000 1000%  In opereion (cmae-200e) (2)
TP 15t Phase
It AEBFMEGARIRIRER-$RE K fAEE (Gmao6-2008) (2
4 Henan Suiping Courty First WS Plant Project [ 000 691% Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
e KTEE-HkERE fx f\2E (6B5749-2006)"
145 Henan Suiping Couty Second WS Plant Projet [ 000 891%  Inoperaion (B5749-2006)"
e RTEEC(KAAE ik f\2E (cBo749-2006)"
Subtotal 2,150,000
@it
Water Projects Total 13,319,635
VGEER b
Notes:

(1) Standards for Drinking Water Quality;

(2)  Water Quality Standards for Urban Water Supply

(1)
()

CEBRRAKEEZRE)

CE FOKERAE)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Waste Incineration Projects BEERERE
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonngs)  Interests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ A&k
BUARE AW FEER  (H) MR WRER KEE%
1 Shanghel Puchenq Wasts Ininereion Thermal Power Generation~—~~ WTE 100 500%  noperaion I
Le LamAnEEEERE HE4E f\2E TR
2 Shenghai Shangral Baoshen Renenble Energy Uilzaton Centr Projec WIE 300 0% hoperation i
LA LATRIEERH AR BE EELE f\2E TR
3 Ijiang Wenling Waste ncineration Power Generaion WIE 10 500%  noperaion A
il BETEELEAR EEEE R\zE TR
4 Shendong Shandong Province Walian County Housghold Mg WIE W 82%%  Tial operalion A
Incineration Power Genereion Project 1t Phase
WE WRREEEERETRAR -5 EEEE HEn ¥l
5 Shendong Shandong Province Walian County Household Wast WIE 0 8%  Tobe construcked A
Incneration Power Genereion Project2nd Phase
WE IR REEE B RNERE TREE -8 EEYE f TR
Waste Incineration Projects Total 6,550

FLELLEERS
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Sludge Treatment (ST) Projects

AEEERE

Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonngs)  Interests Project Progress Requirement
#h/%/ RER
BUTRE  RE4R FRRY () HEEE HRER KEEX
1 Ho Niniang Clty ST and Disposel Projet ] W 6% Inoperaton I
i TAmATRARERE BiRRE B\zE TR
2 Ho Yiniang Chty ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phase frstsage ST 00 691% Traloperaton A
] FTREARRERE BTG FREE HEn Wik
3 Hon Yiniang Clt ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phese second. ST 0 691% Tobe constructed A
sage
e FHTREARRERE B FRRE e TR
4 Hon Nanyeng City WTP ST and Disposal Projct st Phese. ST M 691%  Inoperaton A
g AT EER A R RRE IR FRRE R\zE Wik
5 Hon Nanyeng City WTP ST and Disposal Projct 2nd Phase frst - ST 10 691% Tobe conslructed A
slage
i AR EER A RRRRECHIR-KR  TRRE f TR
§  Hom Nanyeng City WWTP ST and Disposal Pojct 2nd Phase. ST 0 694% Tobe constucted A
second stage
il BRMSAEERSPRERECETR-BR SRR f T
T Hewn Luohe it Sludge Disposel Projet S W 5B3% Inopereion i
il MR RRER FRRE RAzE el
§  Helongjng  Harbn Clty WWTP and Studge Disposal Pojet 1t Phase ST 60 %80% Inoperaion i
28I KRR RER SRS IEEE B ERER RAzE TR
9 Helongjng ~ Harbn Clty WTP and Studge Disposal Pojet 2nd Phase ST 30 580% Inoperaton A
28I KRBT RER SRS IEEE S ERER RAzE TR
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes)  Inerests Project Progress Requiremen
#h/%/ A&
BUARE  RE4H BRRY () FEEE REER KEEX

10 Helongiing ~ Heihe Sludge Disposal Pojet ] 0 5B0%  Inoperaton A
BRI ZWAERETR BRRE RAzE TR

11 Helongjing ~— Jemusi ity WITP Sludge Disposal Poject 5 10 50%  Inoperation A
BEIL RS S kR RE SR ERE BRRE R\gE TR

12 Helongilng ~ Mudanjiang Clty WWTP Slucge Disposl Project 5 150 580% Inoperation A
FRI LSRR RRE R FRRE R\zE TR

13 Helongjing ~ Ningan Cly ST Pl Project § 0 580% Inoperaton A
FRI BRI ARRER FRRE R\2E TR

1 Hibel Hani T Projet S 35 800% Under renovaton A
i BRI AR FRRE i TR

Sludge Treatment Projects Total 3,089

HREERASH
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Overall Review

The Group’s revenue was RMB1,695.4 million in the
second quarter of the financial year ending December 31,
2024 (“2QFY2024"), representing a decrease of 19.3%, as
compared to RMB2,100.1 million in the second quarter of
the financial year ended December 31, 2023 (“2QFY2023").
For the six months ended June 30, 2024, the Group's
revenue was RMB3,323.5 million, representing a decrease
0f 17.3%, as compared to RMB4,018.8 million for the same
period in 2023.

Meanwhile, the Group's profit for the period was RMB303.2
million in 2QFY2024, representing a decrease of 13.8%, as
compared to RMB351.6 million in 2QFY2023. For the six
months ended June 30, 2024 (“1HFY2024" or the “reporting
period”), the Group’s profit for the period was RMB508.2
million, representing a decrease of 14.4%, as compared to
RMB593.6 million for the six months ended June 30, 2023
(“1HFY2023").

EEBRAS T
ARG REREM2E
=1
i

AEEHZ2024512A31 8 LFK
FEEZFE ([0UFE_FE])
WARARE6.954ET - WEZE
NBENANBLEMBFEE -
E(MABFE-_FE])MARK
21.001Z TR 1£19.3% © EIE 202456
ANBIEABEAR - REBSHRA
RARKII.235ETT - B20235F A1 H
) AR ¥ 40.188 1B TR 1E17.3% ©

BRI ARENUFE_FE
HANMBRARKI02BT &
ARBFE-_FEHAREISBET
PE{513.8% - B ZE 20246 A30 R 1L
ANEA (T20245F L+ F K[ HRE
WA AEENBAMESAR
508218 7T - BEZE20235F6 A30H
IEAMEA (T2023F E¥F ) AR
15.936 15 TTPE1£14.4%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEBRAS N

The Group’s profit for the period attributable to owners of the
Company was RMB195.2 million in 2QFY2024, representing
a decrease of 14.2%, as compared to RMB227.3 million in
2QFY2023. For the six months ended June 30, 2024, the
profit attributable to owners of the Company was RMB321.4
million, representing a decrease of 14.8%, as compared to
RMB377.4 million for the same period in 2023.

(A) Revenue

0XFE_FERRAEE AEIE
E@W?’F'J/F?Z%/\Eﬁﬂ%ﬂ%fﬁ B
WBFE-_FENARK223ET
PE{E14.2% - B 202446 A30 A 1L
NEAR - AREHEE AREFE
BARBINMET - RABFFH
HOAR B3 TTAETTIZE14.8% -

(A) WA

20FY2024  20FY2023
NUE 3%
#2EE = 3F
RMB 000 RMB 000
AERTR ARETL

Change  1HFY2024  1HFY2023  Change
U5 WBE

L] 22 5 L]

%  RMB'000 RWB000 %

% ABRFR ARETR %

Construction revenus BRMA AT 672733
Operafing and maintenance RIS SRTAOL T

income fiom servioe BEAERA

concession amangements 987,811 973,9%

Financialincome from service FRFSEE T AL T4
concession amangements  EFFSIA 315,666 322874

H0%% 962,225 1267000 -66.3%

14% 1,908,809 180,029 27%

2% 616,762 642,202 40%
0% 101,383 95,068 6.6%
160% 134,336 135,950 09%

Service income REWA 50,664 48,263
Other revenue A 69,087 8,050
Total fit 1,695,405 2100117

193% 3323515 4018840 -173%

Construction Revenue

Construction revenue was RMB272.2 million in
2QFY2024, representing a decrease of 59.5%, as
compared to RMB672.7 million in 2QFY2023. For the
six months ended June 30, 2024, construction revenue
was RMB562.2 million, representing a decrease of
56.3%, as compared to RMB1,287.0 million for the
same period in 2023. The decrease in revenue was
mainly due to the completion of major construction
projects in FY2023 while new major construction
projects are expected to commence in the second half
of 2024,
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AREE2I2ETT » BA028FF
ZEEMARECTETIAE
59.5% o B Z 202446 4308 1E
NEAR - BRMABARE
5.622187C  B023FREAMA
R#12. 8708 T PR1K56.3% © I8
ABREEBRAN02BFHE
ERBARCLRN  MEE
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Operating and Maintenance Income
from Service Concession Arrangements/
Financial Income from Service Concession
Arrangements

The aggregate of operating and maintenance income
and financial income from service concession
arrangements was RMB1,303.5 million in 2QFY2024,
representing an increase of 0.5%, as compared to
RMB1,296.9 million in 2QFY2023. For the six months
ended June 30, 2024, the aggregate income was
RMB2,525.6 million, representing an increase of 1.0%,
as compared to RMB2,501.2 million for the same
period in 2023. The increase was due to higher volume
and average price in water treatment and water supply
in 2QFY2024.

Service Income

Service income from non-service concession
arrangements was RMB50.7 million in 2QFY2024,
representing an increase of 5.0%, as compared to
RMB48.3 million in 2QFY2023. For the six months
ended June 30, 2024, service income was RMB101.4
million, representing an increase of 6.6%, as
compared to RMB95.1 million for the same period in
2023. The increase in service income is mainly due to
the contribution of new projects.

BERFEERHEEREN
ARBRERFEEREREL
A

24F 8 —ZEMRBETL
ERHHE R A B
BRA L BARE13.035(E
T BANBFE-_FTEMAR
11296912 I8 R0.5% ° HE
2024F6 A308 ENEAR -
BN B ANR 52562 7T
52023 F E H M AR #25.012
BT R1.0% - EIEEEHR
UFEE-_ZERZHTKE
BEAMMKE - U RFKM
KEEER LA -

BRFUA

20245 F - F RO IR
LN RBRARBARE
0.507{E T » BMABFE_ZE
AR 04838 LB R5.0% -
BZE202456 H30 B 1L/ E A
A REBABAREL014
BT - B02BFRBMHARK
0.951BTTIE &6.6% ° FRAEHA
HIEIE T BFREFTER -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS N

(B)

Other Revenue

Other revenue was RMB69.1 million in 2QFY2024,
representing a decrease of 16.0%, as compared to
RMB82.3 million in 2QFY2023. For the six months
ended June 30, 2024, other revenue was RMB134.3
million, representing a decrease of 0.9%, as compared
to RMB135.6 million for the same period in 2023.
The decrease in other revenue was mainly due to a
decrease in the volume of ad-hoc installation works.

Gross Profit (“GP”)/Gross Profit Margin
(“GPM”)

The Group's GP was RMB666.2 million in 2QFY2024,
representing a decrease of RMB95.6 million or 12.5%,
as compared to RMB761.8 million in 2QFY2023. For
the six months ended June 30, 2024, the Group’s GP
was RMB1,277.4 million, representing a decrease
of RMB160.3 million or 11.2%, as compared to
RMB1,437.7 million for the same period in 2023. The
decrease in GP was primarily caused by the decrease
in construction revenue.

GPM was 39.3% in 2QFY2024, representing
an increase of 3.0%, as compared to 36.3% in
2QFY2023. For the six months ended June 30, 2024,
GPM was 38.4%, representing an increase of 2.6%, as
compared to 35.8% for the same period in 2023. The
improvement was mainly due to the lower proportion
of construction revenue, which typically has a lower
gross profit margin, and a lower unit cost due to
higher volume and higher average price in water
treatment and water supply.
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(©)

(D)

(E)

Other Income

Other income was RMB19.9 million in 2QFY2024,
representing a decrease of 28.6%, as compared to
RMB27.9 million in 2QFY2023. For the six months
ended June 30, 2024, other income was RMB42.9
million, representing a decrease of 26.4%, as
compared to RMB58.2 million for the same period
in 2023. The decrease was mainly due to a reduction
in volume of work and production not related to core
business activities.

Other Gains and Losses

Other gains and losses amounted to a gain of
RMB12.9 million in 2QFY2024, representing an
increase of 12.1%, as compared to a gain of RMB11.5
million in 2QFY2023. For the six months ended June
30, 2024, other gains and losses amounted to a gain
of RMB2.5 million, representing a decrease of 76.8%,
as compared to a gain of RMB10.7 million for the
same period in 2023. The change was mainly due to
a higher unrealised foreign exchange gain recorded in
the second quarter.

Selling and Distribution Costs

Selling and distribution costs were RMB20.4 million
in 2QFY2024, representing an increase of 2.8%, as
compared to RMB19.9 million in 2QFY2023. For
the six months ended June 30, 2024, selling and
distribution costs were RMB38.0 million, representing
an increase of 0.2%, as compared to RMB37.9 million
for the same period in 2023. The increase was mainly
due to higher repair and maintenance costs.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ERERESH
(F) Administrative Expenses

(G)

Administrative expenses were RMB112.4 million in
2QFY2024, representing a decrease of 12.3%, as
compared to RMB128.2 million in 2QFY2023. For
the six months ended June 30, 2024, administrative
expenses were RMB240.5 million, representing a
decrease of 8.6%, as compared to RMB263.0 million
for the same period in 2023. The decrease was mainly
due to the implementation of cost-saving initiatives.

Finance Expenses

Finance expenses were RMB195.9 million in
2QFY2024, representing a minor increase of RMB7.2
million, as compared to RMB188.7 million in
2QFY2023. For the six months ended June 30, 2024,
finance expenses were RMB400.1 million, representing
a decrease of 3.8%, as compared to RMB415.7 million
for the same period in 2023. During the six months
ended June 30, 2024, the financing structure was
continuously optimized by replacing high-interest
non-RMB loans with lower-interest RMB loans.
With the increase in loans, financial expenses were
significantly reduced compared with the corresponding
period of the preceding financial year.
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(H) Share of Results of Associates/Share of

U)

Results of Joint Ventures

The share of results of associates and joint ventures
using the equity method represents the Group's share
of results in investments which are accounted for
using equity method.

The share of results of joint ventures in THFY2024
decreased as compared to THFY2023, mainly due to
lower contribution from joint ventures.

The share of results of associates in THFY2024
increased as compared to 1HFY2023, mainly due to
higher contribution from associates.

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expense was RMB72.1 million in
2QFY2024, representing a decrease of 42.2%, as
compared to RMB124.7 million in 2QFY2023. For the
six months ended June 30, 2024, income tax expense
was RMB143.7 million, representing a decrease of
34.3%, as compared to RMB218.7 million for the same
period in 2023. The decrease in income tax expense
was in line with the decrease in revenue generated and
profit before tax during the reporting period.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS N

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

V)

(K)

(L)

(M)

Current Assets

Current assets as at June 30, 2024, amounted to
RMB10.17 billion, representing an increase of 9.6%,
as compared to RMB9.27 billion as at December 31,
2023. The increase in current assets was mainly due
to the rise in trade receivables related to the revenue
generated in the first half of 2024.

Non-current Assets

Non-current assets as at June 30, 2024, amounted to
RMB33.15 billion, showing a slight decrease of 0.6%,
as compared to RMB33.34 billion as at December 31,
2023. The decrease in non-current assets was mainly
due to depreciation and amortization.

Current Liabilities

Current liabilities as at June 30, 2024, amounted to
RMB8.96 billion, representing a decrease of 12.7%,
as compared to RMB10.26 billion as at December
31, 2023. The decrease was primarily due to the
repayment of trade and other payables and short-term
borrowings.

Non-current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities as at June 30, 2024, amounted
to RMB18.66 billion, representing an increase
of 9.4%, as compared to RMB17.06 billion as at
December 31, 2023. The increase was mainly due
to new long-term borrowings following a loan
restructuring.
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

As at June 30, 2024, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
stood at RMB2.852 billion, representing a decrease of 1.2%,
as compared to RMB2.886 billion as at December 31, 2023.

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities: Net cash of RMB64.4
million was used in the Group’s operating activities,
reflecting the higher working capital requirements during the
reporting period.

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities: Net cash of RMB384.7
million was used in the Group's investing activities, primarily
due to purchases of property, plant, and equipment, as well
as intangible assets.

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities: Net cash of
RMB422.0 million was generated from the Group’s financing
activities, mainly due to higher net proceeds from bank and
other borrowings, partially offset by the repayment of bank
and other borrowings plus interest paid.
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| FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE GROUP

Capital and Equity attributable to owners of the
Company

The Company had a total of 2,575,665,726 Shares in issue
as at 30 June 2024 (31 December 2023: 2,575,665,726).

Equity attributable to owners of the Company reached
RMB10,352,738,000 as at 30 June 2024, and the increase is
due to the total comprehensive income for the first half of the
year, which is partially offset by dividend declared to equity
shareholders.

Indebtedness

As at 30 June 2024, the total borrowings of the Group including
bank loans, other borrowings, bonds issued and government
loans amounted to approximately RMB21,226,334,000 (31
December 2023: RMB20,258,799,000), of which 36.6% (31
December 2023: 54.3%) were unsecured credit facilities.
The proportions of Renminbi, Singapore dollars and other
currencies of total borrowings were 99.7%, 0.0% and 0.3%
(31 December 2023: 78.6%, 15.9% and 5.5%), respectively.
28.8% of the borrowings are at fixed rate (31 December 2023:
22.4%).

Capital commitment

As at 30 June 2024, the Group had capital commitments of
RMB487,078,000 (31 December 2023: RMB555,484,000).
The Group had sufficient internal resources and/or capital
obtained through loan markets for the finance of its capital
expenditures.
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Bank balances and short term investments

As at 30 June 2024, bank balances and short-term investments
held by the Group amounted to RMB2,923,381,000 (31
December 2023: RMB2,948,791,000) and RMB9,407,000
(31 December 2023: RMB9,579,000), respectively. The
proportions of Renminbi and other currencies of bank balances
were 98.3% and 1.7% (31 December 2023: 96.8% and 3.2%),
respectively. Short-term investments include investments in
quoted equity securities that offer the Group the opportunity
for return through dividend income and fair value gains.
They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. The fair value of
short-term investments is based on closing quoted market
prices on the last market day of the six months ended 30 June
2024.

While having sufficient working capital and a healthy
interest cover, the Group is monitoring the market situation
and respective funding requirements on a regular basis
for business development, and will seek opportunities to
optimize its capital structure should the need arise.

Il FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL
RISKS AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is
to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios in relation to
the nature of its industry in order to support its business and
maximise shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts,
which includes borrowings, net cash and cash equivalents
and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, retained earnings and other
reserves.
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The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing ratio
regularly. The Group manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. As part of this review, the cost of capital and
the risks associated with each class of capital are being
considered. The Group will balance its overall capita
structure through the payment of dividends, return capital to
shareholders or new share issues as well as the issue of new
debt or the redemption of existing debt. No major changes
were made to the objectives, policies or processes during
the six months ended 30 June 2024.

AREGEREARELXTHER
EARE - AEEEREEAR
B UIRKEERBHELAR -
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o BZ202456A30HEREA -
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Group

F5%E
30 June 2024 31 December 2023
2024568308 2023 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETT
Total borrowings AR B 21,257,723 20,301,413
Less: Cash and cash equivalents W R RREEEY (2,852,035) (2,885,781)
Net debt B FE 18,405,688 17,415,632
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2522 B1E A AJE(G £ 10,352,738 10,131,507
Non-controlling interests FEE R 5,340,710 5,158,949
Total equity B AE 15,693,448 15,290,456

Net debt/Equity attributable to owners of ADRHEANEGEL

the Company Fe R 1.78 172
Net debt/Total equity EBEE/ EalE 117 114

M Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and
lease liabilities.
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Currency Risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising
from sales or purchases that are denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of Group entities,
primarily RMB. The Group has sales and cost of sales
denominated in the respective functional currencies of the
Group entities which are mainly RMB. Similarly, the Group’s
trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end of the
reporting period have limited foreign currency exposures
as bulk of the sales and purchases are denominated in the
respective functional currencies of the Group entities which
are mainly RMB. Currently, the Group has not entered into
any hedge due to the limited transactional foreign currency
exposure. The Board of directors and management continue
to closely monitor the foreign exchange exposure to evaluate
the risk from time to time and to take necessary action if
needed.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash
flows of the Group’s and the Company’s financial instruments
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Group’s and the Company’s exposure to interest rate
risk arises primarily from their loans and borrowings. The
Group’s policy is to optimise interest cost using a mix of
fixed and variable-rate debts. The Board of directors and
management continue to closely monitor the interest rate risk
to evaluate the risk from time to time and will take necessary
action if needed.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable interest
rates is contractually repriced regularly. Interest on financial
instruments at fixed rates is fixed until the maturity of the
instruments. The other financial instruments of the Group
and the Company are not subject to interest rate risks.
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Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Group. The Group and the Company minimise credit risk
by dealing exclusively with high credit rating counterparties.

The Group’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth
while minimising losses incurred due to increased credit
risk exposure. The Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy counterparties.

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the Company’s
maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount
of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in
the statements of financial position. The Group's principal
financial assets are trade and other receivables, receivables
under service concession arrangements, cash and cash
equivalents and pledged bank deposits. The amounts
presented in the statement of financial position are net of
loss allowance for doubtful receivables. A loss allowance for
impairment and expected credit loss are made according to
the Group’s accounting policy or where there is an identified
loss event which, based on previous experience, is evidence
of a reduction in the recoverability of the cash flows.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Interests and Short Positions of the Directors and
Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company and Its Associated
Corporations

The interests or short positions of the directors (the
“Directors”) and chief executive of the Company in the
shares of the Company (the “Share(s)”) or underlying
shares of or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) (the “SF0")) which will have to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“SEHK™) pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SF0), or, which are required to be
recorded in the register of directors’ or chief executive
officer's shareholdings kept by the Company under section
164 of the Companies Act 1967 (“Singapore Companies
Act”), or, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein or which will be required
to notify the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed
Issuers (“Model Code”) contained in Appendix C3 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the SEHK (the
“Hong Kong Listing Rules”), as at 30 June 2024, were as
follows:
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LEESRAMEH

Under section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act  (EiiNiE A FiE) F 164§

Name of Directors and companies in

Direct interests
HERR
At the beginning At the end of
EEREREBRRES of the period the period

which interests are held HARERE 3K REIxR
Company F0F
Ordinary shares LA
Zhong Ming ik 1,000,000 1,000,000

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or the chief  B& EXFTIREE I - B 2202456 A
executive officer of the Company who held office at the end 308 IENEA K @ ETRHALD
of the six months ended 30 June 2024 had any interests FIEEZHEEHITERARBHE
in shares or debentures of the Company or of any related  {E{a] R EEEB B9 B 17 ok (B2 T ik
corporation, either at the beginning or at the end of the six ~ BEMEZR @+ EmIRE E2024F6
months period ended 30 June 2024. There were no changes A 308 L/~ B A BB MK - RE
in any of the above-mentioned interests in the Company — E2024F6 308 1/~ EA + LalfE

during the six months ended 30 June 2024.

ARA AT EETED -
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Under Section 352 of the SFO

RIFEHRUREHF3021E

Direct interests
HERE
Approximate
percentage of

Number of interest
Name of Directors Capacity/Nature of interest ordinary shares E28EH
431 5 EESHE EERHE BAL
Zhong Ming Beneficial interest 1,000,000 (L) 0.04%
ik EnEs
Note: PifaE

(L)  denotes long position

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2024, none of the
Directors or the chief executive officer of the Company had
any interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying
shares, or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations which had to be notified to the
Company and the SEHK pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO or which were required, pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code,
to be notified to the Company and the SEHK.
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LEESRAMEH

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares

As at 30 June 2024, the substantial shareholders and
persons or entities who have interests or short positions in
the Shares and underlying shares of the Company which
have been disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

FERRRAMALIREGRAER
RITHERRKE

R2024F6 A308 - RARBRHD K
BB A BERESS RS KD
EXVHELRIS BEXEEFAL
ARERREATREEE RS
ERIEBRATEE 2 B R M2
RAAEHTERARALAEE
wF :

Approximate
Percentage of

Number of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder  Capacity/Nature of interest ordinary shares Eafn
FERREE L Dg 131 HERHE Bk
S.J. Triumph Power Limited Beneficial interest 986,929,551 (L) 38.32%
(“S.1. Triumph Power") )
TENBBRAR EifEn
([LEHEBD
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
(“SIHL") O
PEEXERERAA RELEER
([ LERR])"
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited @ Interests in controlled corporation 986,929,551 (L) 38.32%
TEERERARAFN R EERR
Beneficial interest 165,418,475 (L) 6.42%
EiEn
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited @ Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%

HEREERARAR

REEE#S
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Approximate
Percentage of

Number of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder ~ Capacity/Nature of interest ordinary shares B2
FTERREE B/ #aKE EERSE Bl
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury  Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
Company Limited @
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury = 1ABERS
Company Limited @
Shanghai Industrial Investment Interests in controlled corporation 1,287.856,926 (L) 50.00%
(Holdings) Company Limited
(“slic”) @
LEEX(RE)BRAT R rERER
(L&D
China Energy Conservation & Beneficial interest 2237112917 (1) 8.69%
Environmental Protection
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited
(“CECEPHK") ©
REIETEEIRIR (B ) 1R & Bl
ARAF ([PEBERR
(F#)))0
China Energy Conservation and Interests in controlled corporation 223 7112917 (L) 8.69%
Environmental Protection Group
(“CECEP") @
PRSI R REE AR AR R rERER
([ehEngE])®
Value Partners Classic Fund © Beneficial interest 205,567,980 (L) 7.98%
EREEESY Bl
Value Partners Limited (“VPL") @ Beneficial interest 7,524,940 (L) 0.29%

BRECERAR ([ER)
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Approximate
Percentage of
Number of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder ~ Capacity/Nature of interest ordinary shares B2
FTERREE B/ #aKE EERBE Bl
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited Interests in controlled corporation 7,524,940 (L) 0.29%
(“VPLHK") @
HRASEEREERAA R rERER
((EEEE])
Beneficial interest 224,075,980 (L) 8.70%
BalEn
Value Partners Group Limited Interests in controlled corporation 231,600,920 (L) 8.99%
(“WPGL") ¢
BEEEAERAR REAEER
((EEE@])"
Notes: B3t -
(1) S.I. Triumph Power directly held 986,929,551 Shares, (1) & B EEEH986,929,551 0%

representing approximately 38.32% of the total issued share
capital of the Company as at 30 June 2024. S.I. Infrastructure
(the sole shareholder of S.I. Triumph Power), directly holds
165,418,475 Shares and is also deemed to be interested in
986,929,551 Shares directly held by S.I. Triumph Power.
SIHL Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL, is
interested in 116,137,900 Shares through certain nominees’
arrangements. SIHL is also the sole shareholder of S.I.
Infrastructure. As such, SIHL is deemed to be interested in
a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares, representing approximately
49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company as
at 30 June 2024.
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As at 30 June 2024, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited
is directly interested in approximately 47.77% of the total
issued share capital of SIHL and is indirectly interested in
approximately 7.36% of the total issued share capital of SIHL
through its wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital (B.V.1.)
Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company
Limited is directly interested in 100% of the total issued share
capital of Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited. In addition,
as at 30 June 2024, SIIC is interested in approximately 63%
of the total issued share capital of SIHL through its directly
and indirectly wholly-owned subsidiaries. Therefore, each
of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company
Limited and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is
deemed to be interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares by
virtue of their interests in SIHL, representing approximately
49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company as
at 30 June 2024. In addition, SIIC is deemed to be interested
in a total of 19,371,000 Shares held by its indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary SIIC Trading Company Limited.

CECEPHK is deemed interested in the shares held through
BOC!I Securities Limited’s account in CCASS Depository.
BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK. CECEP
is deemed to be interested in the shares held by CECEPHK as
CECEP owns the entire issued share capital of CECEPHK.

VPL is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares
by reason of Shares held directly by the funds under its
management. VPGL is deemed to be interested in the Shares
via its 100% ownership in VPLHK. VPLHK is deemed to be
interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in VPL.

@

)‘EA2024¢6H305 EBREER
ERARIEZEE LERREET
BRA @B AT TTo% RS - BB
H2 &K BAASIC Capital (B.V.I)
Limited M ##A L EZEREBETR
REBFEL)T.36% Mz o Shanghai
Industrial Investment Treasury Company
LimitedE%%ﬁbﬁ&ﬁW&ﬁﬁE
AR EITIRALEEI00% MR -
PEAN - 1R20245F6 A30H - LE®
BEEELRMZEZERENMEL
AR LEEREETRABED
63% K45 o At + £E - Shanghai
Industrial Investment Treasury Company
Limited X LR EERRER RS
AREN EERROERMEE
B A $£1,268,485,926 AR 15 (151
202456 A0 B A AR R EITIRAL
BMA149.05%) RIEA R o M\ :
LEWRAREREZENBA
FEEXESERD Thﬁzu/\
19,371,000 B A A H 2a o
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Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified
of any other relevant interest or short position in the Shares
or underlying Shares of the Company which would be
required to be disclosed to the Company under the Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which would be recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2024.

Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 30 June 2024, there were 6,232 (30 June 2023: 6,253)
employees in the Group. Total employee benefits expenses of
the Group (including Directors’ fee) for six months ended 30
June 2024 were approximately RMB380.4 million (30 June
2023: approximately RMB387.8 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee's
qualifications, experience, position and seniority. The Group
also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to
eligible staff based on their performance and Group's results
of operations.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

On 12 March 2021, the Company issued corporate bonds in
an aggregate principal amount of RMB1,500,000,000 with an
initial interest rate of 3.89% per annum (the “First Tranche
Corporate Bonds”), which are currently listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange. During the six months ended 30
June 2024, the Company completed the sell-back of the First
Tranche Corporate Bonds in an aggregate principal amount
of RMB141,500,000 pursuant to the relevant terms of the
issuance of the First Tranche Corporate Bonds at the sell-
back price of RMB100 each (being the face value of the First
Tranche Corporate Bonds). Such sell-back was funded in
cash from internal resources and did not have any material
impact on the operations and financial position of the Group.
As at the date of this report, the sold-back First Tranche
Corporate Bonds have been cancelled. After cancellation, the
outstanding principal amount of the First Tranche Corporate
Bonds amounts to RMB1,358,500,000, representing
approximately 90.6% of the initial principal amount of the
First Tranche Corporate Bonds.

Save as disclosed above, during the six months ended 30
June 2024, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's
listed securities.

Future Plans for Material Investments and Capital
Assets

Save as disclosed in this interim report, the Company does
not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.
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Gearing Ratio

Gearing ratio is measured by the total borrowings less cash
and cash equivalents (‘Net Debts") divided by total equity.
Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and
lease liabilities. As at 30 June 2024 and 31 December 2023,
the gearing ratios were at approximately 1.17 and 1.14,
respectively.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from
sales or purchases that are denominated in a currency other
than the functional currency of Group entities, primarily
RMB. The Group has sales and cost of sales denominated
in the respective functional currencies of the Group entities
which were mainly RMB. Similarly, the Group’s trade
receivable and trade payable balances at the end of the
reporting period had limited foreign currency exposures and
bulk of the sales and purchases were denominated in the
respective functional currencies of the Group entities which
were mainly RMB. Currently, the Group has not entered into
any hedge due to the limited transactional foreign currency
exposure. The Board and management closely monitor the
foreign exchange exposure to evaluate the risk from time to
time and to take necessary action if needed.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 June 2024, the Company did not have any material
contingent liabilities. As at 30 June 2024, the Company was
not involved in any material legal proceedings, nor was the
Company aware of any pending or potential material legal
proceedings involving the Company.
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Pledge of Assets

Details of pledge of assets of the Group are set out in Note
25 to the financial statements for the six months ended 30
June 2024.

Significant Investments Held

Except for investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures,
and investments in our projects prior to the commencement
of construction and acquisitions, the Group did not hold
any significant investment in equity interest in any other
company during the six months ended 30 June 2024.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

Save as disclosed in this interim report, there was no
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries by the
Group during the six months ended 30 June 2024.

Share Capital

Details of the Company’s issued share capital during the six
months ended 30 June 2024 are set out in Note 21 to the
financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2024.

Interim Dividend

The Board has not declared any payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2024 (six
months ended 30 June 2023: S$0.005 (HK$0.0289687)).
The Company did not declare any dividend as the Company
requires cash to fund its capital expenditure and investment
in projects.
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Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit
Committee”), comprising three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. An Hongjun, Ms. Kimmis Pun Kim
Ming and Mr. Zhong Ming, has reviewed the Group’s
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2024.

Compliance with Corporate Governance Codes

The Group has applied the principles and the extent of
compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Singapore
Code of Corporate Governance 2018 (“Code”) and the
applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code (‘HK CG Code”) as set out in Appendix C1 to the
Hong Kong Listing Rules to provide the structure through
which the objectives of protection of shareholders interest
and enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met.
In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK
CG Code, the Group will comply with the more onerous
provisions. Throughout the six months ended 30 June 2024,
the Group had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code
save in respect of the following:
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Provision 11.4 of the Code requires an issuer’s
Constitution to allow for absentia voting at general
meetings of shareholders. Voting by absentia by
mail, facsimile or email is currently not provided in
the Company’s Constitution as such voting methods
would need to be cautiously studied for its feasibility
to ensure that the integrity of the information and
the authenticity of the shareholder's identity is not
compromised. The Company is of the view that despite
Provision 11.4 of the Code, shareholders nevertheless
have opportunities to communicate their views on
matters affecting the Company even when they are
not in attendance at general meetings. For example,
shareholders may appoint proxies to attend, speak
and vote, on their behalf, at the respective general
meetings.

Provisions 2.2 and 2.3 of the Code provide that
independent directors make up a majority of the Board
where the Chairman is not independent and non-
executive directors make up a majority of the Board,
respectively. The Board currently comprises four (4)
Executive Directors and three (3) Independent Non-
Executive Directors. The Chairman of the board and
executive Director, Mr. Zhou Yuding, is not considered
independent, and the Independent Non-Executive
Directors and the Non-Executive Directors each do
not make up a majority of the Board. Notwithstanding
the above and the requirements of Provisions 2.2
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and 2.3 of the Code, the nomination committee of the
Company, having reviewed the size and composition
of the Board and after taking into account the scope
and nature of operations of the Group, including
diversity of background, experience, gender, age and
other relevant factors, is satisfied that the current
Board size is appropriate and effective. To address
the issue of independence, the Board has put in place
a Lead Independent Director, who is available to
shareholders where they have concerns. The Board is
of the view that the Independent Directors demonstrate
a strong level of independence and judgement in
discharging their duties and responsibilities as
Independent Directors of the Company with the
utmost commitment in upholding the interest of the
non-controlling shareholders. They have expressed
individual and independent viewpoints, input, debated
issues, and objectively scrutinised and challenged
the Management taking into consideration the long-
term interests of the Group and its shareholders. No
individual or small group of individuals dominates the
Boards decision making. Nonetheless, the Company
is constantly on the lookout for suitable candidates to
join the Board as Independent Non-Executive Directors
as part of its review process. In view of the foregoing,
the Board is of the view that the Boards composition
has an appropriate level of independence and diversity
of thought and background to enable it to make
decisions in the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders as a whole, consistent with the intent of
Principle 2 of the Code.
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The remuneration committee of the Company (the
“RC”) comprises four (4) members, three (3) of whom
(including the Chairman of the RC) is are independent.
Mr. Zhou Yuding, the Chairman of the Board and
Executive Director of the Company, is a member
of the RC. Although the Code provides that the RC
should comprise entirely of non-executive directors
the majority of whom, including the Chairman of the
RC should be independent, the Board is of the view
that Mr. Zhou Yuding should be a member of the
RC. Mr. Zhou Yuding has extensive knowledge and
experience in China and he is well-placed to advise
on remuneration packages of the key management
personnel who are largely based in China. Hence, the
inclusion of Mr. Zhou Yuding as a member of the RC
is considered beneficial to the Group. The Board has
a formal and transparent procedure for developing
policies on director and executive remuneration, and
for fixing the remuneration packages of individual
directors and key management personnel. No director
is involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.
This is consistent with the intent of Principle 6 of the
Code.
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Dealing in Company’s Securities

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and the Model Code, the Company had adopted a
Code of Best Practices on terms no less exacting than the
SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Model Code to provide
guidance to its officers on securities transactions by the
Company and its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s securities (i) during the period commencing
two weeks before the announcement of the Company's
financial statements for each of the first three quarters of its
financial year and one month before the announcement of
the Company’s full year financial statements (if the Company
announces its quarterly financial statements), or one month
before the announcement of the Company’s half year and full
year financial statements (if the Company does not announce
its quarterly financial statements) pursuant to Rule 1207(19)
of the SGX-ST Listing Manual; and (i) during the period
commencing 30 days immediately before the announcement
of the Company's quarterly results (if any) and interim
results and 60 days immediately before the announcement
of the Company's full year results, and ending on the date
of the announcement of the relevant results pursuant to the
Model Code.

The Directors, management and executives of the Group
are also expected to observe relevant insider trading
laws at all times, even when dealing in securities within
permitted trading periods, or when they are in possession of
unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company and
they are not allowed to deal in the Company's securities on
short-term considerations.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the
Directors confirmed that they had complied with the SGX-
ST Listing Manual and Model Code and the code of conduct
of the Company regarding directors’ securities transactions
throughout the six months ended 30 June 2024.
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Share Option

As at 30 June 2024, the Company did not have any share
option scheme.

Subsequent Events

Details of subsequent events of the Group are set out in Note
30 to the financial statements.

Audit or Review of the Financial Results

The interim results contained in this interim report for the
six months ended 30 June 2024 have not been audited or
reviewed by the auditors of the Company but have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee as at the date of this
interim report.

1.  Where a forecast, or a prospect statement, has
been previously disclosed to Shareholders,
any variance between it and the actual results

Not applicable. No forecast or prospect statement has
been previously disclosed to shareholders.

2. A commentary at the date of the announcement
of the significant trends and competitive
conditions of the industry in which the Group
operates and any known factors or events that
may affect the Group in the next reporting
period and the next 12 months

In the first half of 2024, the economy of the People’s
Republic of China (“China”) rebounded. China
continued to promote the construction of a Beautiful
China, actively and steadily sought to peak carbon
dioxide emissions and achieve carbon neutrality. The
third plenary session of the 20th Central Committee
of the Communist Party of China proposed to improve
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the ecological conservation systems, make concerted
efforts to cut carbon emissions, reduce pollution,
pursue green development and boost economic
growth, and move faster to improve the systems and
mechanisms for applying the principle of “lucid waters
and lush mountains are invaluable assets”. At the
same time, the “Resolution of the Central Committee of
the Communist Party of China on Further Deepening
Reform Comprehensively to Advance Chinese
Modernization” ((HF AR RERE — 2 EF
e ~ #EEFBXBRRERE D), which
was deliberated and passed in the plenary session,
states that pricing reforms are to continue in sectors
such as water, energy, and transportation, and so
will improvement of the tiered pricing mechanisms
for household consumption of water, electricity and
natural gas to help promote high-quality development
of the wastewater and water supply industries. The
Group will firmly grasp development opportunities
brought by relevant policies in favor of the industry,
and steadily promoted the construction, upgrading
and reconstruction of existing projects, while keeping
an eye on high-quality new project opportunities. At
present, the Group’s “One Mountain and One River”
benchmark projects have made positive progress. The
benchmark solid waste treatment project, Shangha
Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center
(“Baoshan Project’), has been successfully put
into operation, and the construction of the key sewage
treatment project, Qingpu Xicen Water Purification
Plant (“Xicen Project’), has also reached a key
milestone as scheduled. The Group will continue to
optimize its business layout, expand its market share,
and consolidate its leadership in China's water and
environmental protection industries.
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On the water policy front, in April, the Shanghai
Municipal Bureau of Ecology and Environment and
other departments issued the “Guiding Opinions on
Further Promoting Domestic Wastewater Treatment
in Rural Areas” ((BARNE — CHEE B AEIE)S
HORERIIEEE R)), proposing to strengthen
the supervision and management of the effectiveness
of domestic wastewater treatment (management
and control) in rural areas. These policies will
bring substantial development opportunities to the
wastewater treatment industry and facilitate the Group's
high-quality development. In May, the Ministry of
Finance and the Ministry of Housing and Urban-
Rural Development issued the “Notice on Carrying
out Urban Renewal Demonstration Work” (&%
F R L T B ¥R 88 TERYBAN)), according
to which the central government’s subsidy funds
will be used to mainly support the renewal and
reconstruction of urban underground pipe networks
and the “plant-pipe network integration” construction
and reconstruction of wastewater pipe networks. In
June, the General Office of the National Development
and Reform Commission and the General Office of the
Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development
issued the “Notice on the Selection of Low-Carbon
Benchmark Sewage Treatment Plants” (B8 5
5K iR B A% e (R IR AR R 2538 T8y il
A1)). According to the Notice, by the end of 2025,
100 exemplary low-carbon sewage treatment plants
with efficient recycling of energy resources will be
established through the method of “selecting a group
of exemplary plants, and renovating or expanding
the remaining plants”, which aims to form replicable
experience and synergize sewage treatment and carbon
emission control in the sewage treatment sector.
Responding to national policies and keeping pace with
the times, the Group will unswervingly follow the path
of green development, continue to explore low-carbon
technologies, and gradually reduce carbon dioxide
emissions from sewage treatment projects to help
achieve carbon dioxide peaking and carbon neutrality.
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As for the digitalization of water affairs, in May, four
departments, including the National Development
and Reform Commission, issued the “Guiding
Opinions on Deepening the Development of Smart
Cities and Promoting the Comprehensive Digital
Transformation of the City” ((BERRILE Z 4%
MEREERT2EHTLEANNIEER
&), proposing the construction and improvement
of digital infrastructure and accelerating the digital
transformation and smart operation of public facilities
such as water resources. It aims to achieve significant
results in the comprehensive digital transformation
of all cities across the country by 2027, and make
a comprehensive breakthrough in this regard by
2030. The Group has been actively promoting the
digitalization of water affairs, so as to realize synergies
in water management, efficient use of water resources
and easy access to water services, and achieve cost
reduction and efficiency improvement while ensuring
compliant and stable water discharge.

In terms of green financing, the Ministry of Water
Resources and the Bank of China jointly issued the
“Guiding Opinions on Financial Support for High-
Quality Development of Water-Saving Industries” ({ &
REMIBEHEKEXESESERENELEER
8.)) in April, which focuses on supporting the water-
saving industry. By fully grasping the characteristics of
the project, the national industry-financial cooperation
platform will be used to meet financing needs
precisely. Enhanced credit offers will be provided to
strengthen green financial services. Favorable green
finance policies provide more financial support for the
Group’s project development, which will help optimize
the Group’s financing channel and structure, reduce
financing costs, and improve the Group’s resource
allocation.
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Looking ahead, the Group will seize opportunities
brought by national policies and in the market,
focus on its main businesses of water treatment and
recycling of water resources, step up expanding
market and pursuing M&A, optimize lean operations,
strengthen technological innovation, promote digital
and intelligent empowerment, so as to drive its high-
quality sustainable development. At the same time,
it will continue to give full play to the advantages of
its dual-listing in Singapore and Hong Kong and its
outstanding technical service capabilities, actively
develop business in “Belt and Road” countries in
Southeast Asia, thereby contribute to building a
Beautiful China and global environmental protection.

If the Group has obtained a general mandate
from Shareholders for interest person
transactions (the “IPTs”), the aggregate value
of such transactions as required under Rule
920(1)(a)(ii) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual.
If no IPT mandate has been obtained, a
statement to that effect

No IPT mandate has been obtained from Shareholders.

A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of treasury shares
as at the end of the current financial period
reported on

There was no sale, transfer, disposal, cancellation and/
or use of treasury shares during the financial period
ended 30 June 2024,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

ERELIREMEH
5. A statement showing all sales, transfers,

cancellation and/or use of subsidiary holdings
as at the end of the current financial period
reported on

There was no sale, transfer, cancellation and/or use of
subsidiary holdings during the financial period ended
30 June 2024.

Confirmation by Directors pursuant to Rule
705(5) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual

On behalf of the Board, Zhou Yuding and Ji Guanglin
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge, nothing
has come to the attention of the Board which may
render the Group's unaudited interim financial results
for the six months ended 30 June 2024 to be false or
misleading in any material aspect.

Confirmation that the issuer has procured
undertakings from all its directors and
executive officers under Rule 720(1) of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual

The Company confirms that it has procured
undertakings from all the Directors and executive
officers of the Company in the format set out in
Appendix 7.7 of the SGX-ST Listing Manual.
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ERRREeRERAMZERER

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
HE02456A30B1E~EA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6ANALKER
2024 2023
20245 20235
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARET:T
Note (unaudited) (unaudited)
frsr  CR#EER)  CREE:)
Revenue A 8 3,323,515 4,018,849
Cost of sales SHERA (2,046,128) (2,581137)
Gross profit EH 1,271,387 1,437,712
Other income HA 9 42,854 58,187
Other gains and losses HinlhasREE 10 2,481 10,712
Selling and distribution costs HERHHER (37,966) (37,883)
Administrative expenses IHAX (240,508) (262,998)
Finance expenses HHER 1 (400,052) (415,742)
Share of results of joint ventures ELEELEREE (1,033) 18,728
Share of results of associates EEBERREE 8,755 3,660
Profit before tax ReifE 651,918 812,376
Income tax expense FETRS 12 (143,701 (218,744)
Profit for the period HnFE 13 508,217 593,632
Profit for the period, attributable to: TS IEMEEHAFIE :
Owners of the Company ARAHEAA 321,446 377,351
Non-controlling interests Ealie 186,771 216,281
Profit for the period HmfE 508,217 593,632
Earnings per share for profit for the  HIRZEARHE A
period attributable to the owners EEBRFAZ
of the Company during the period ~ SEEF
Basic (RMB cents per share) 2R (BRARESD) 14 12.48 14,65
Diluted (RMB cents per share) 25 (BRARED) 14 12.48 14,65
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ERRRGEeRERAMZERER

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

Six months ended 30 June

BEGA0ALRMER
2024 2023
2024 PAPRES
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARET:T
Note (unaudited) (unaudited)
frsr  CR#EER)  CREE:)

Profit for the period [ E 508,217 593,632
Other comprehensive losses: HEt2EEHR -
ltems that will ot be reclassified HETSEFHHHEZ

subsequently to profit or 10ss: BzmaEg -
Exchange difference arising from BEEEMELEZSE

franslation (79,278) (152,998)
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently — EZ R EHHHEZE

{o profit or loss: BatEE -
Exchange differences arising from BEBIEBEEN

translation of foreign operations BN ER 61,494 (27,223)
Total other comprehensive losses HAEM2EEE

for the period, net of tax 8% SRR (17,784) (180,221)
Total comprehensive income HRz2Ekats

for the period 490,433 413,411
Total comprehensive income T &IAREL

attributable to: 2EER8E
Owners of the Company AREEERA 303,662 197,130
Non-controlling interests IR ER 186,771 216,281
Total comprehensive income HAazEkats

for the period 490,433 413 411
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BABHEFEN T -
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HHPRGESMBRAR
At 30 June 2024
7202456 A30 8
30 June 31 December
2024 2023
20245 20234
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETRH
Note (unaudited) (audited)
M (REEFE) (BF:)
Current assets MEEE
Cash and cash equivalents RekRe&EEY 2,852,035 2,885,781
Pledged bank deposits BIRIRRITER 71,346 63,010
Trade and other receivables B 5 NE WA 15 5,888,322 4,990,374
Bills receivables BN ER 555 1,724
Prepayments SEINE N 67,793 68,959
Inventories TE 250,795 250,123
Receivables under service concession  FRISISFFR L 25k
arrangements — current portion BT EMEE -
e 16 934,509 887,152
Amounts due from customers for EUWEFENTER
contract work 80,428 75,889
Amounts due from joint venture A ECETE 1,988 30,500
Amounts due from associates LB & 2 B 500 7,895 7,895
Financial assets at fair value BAREEFABEN
through profit or loss TREE 26 9,407 9,579
Total current assets MEBEERTE 10,165,073 9,270,986
Non-current assets FERENEE
Financial assets at fair value through XA EEF A
other comprehensive income FHANGENEHEE 26 13,400 13,400
Prepayments BRI FUR 417,350 394,660
Receivables under service concession  ARISHE sFAE & 224
arrangements — non-current portion BT RS -
ERBED 16 22,133,507 22,374,059
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB R 17 456,572 477195
Right-of-use assets FREEE 39,623 43,963
Intangible assets BREE 18 8,711,752 8,667,682
Long term receivables REAEUBRER 85,189 84,395
Deferred tax assets EIEHBEE 52,314 51,301
Interest in joint ventures BELERER 521,591 524,225
Interest in associates kNP 242,829 233,409
Goodwill on consolidation XGRS 457,241 457 244
Amounts due from associates JEL B & 2 B 00R 15,684 15,424
Total non-current assets ERBEERE 33,147,052 33,336,954
Total assets BERE 43,312,125 42,607,940

Interim Report 2024 FERsR%E

79



80

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

EHPRESMBRAR
At 30 June 2024
720246 A30H
30 June 31 December
2024 2023
20245 20234
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
Note (unaudited) (audited)
M (REEFE) (#ezzt)
Current liabilities mEAR
Trade and other payables B 5 R E RN FUR 19 3,653,377 4,306,433
Tax payable [T 3R 137,564 150,132
Amounts due to customers for EREFAHTIER
contract work 33,215 24278
Bank and other borrowings RITRE MR 20 5,129,045 5,767,008
Lease liabilities HEEE 4,862 10,494
Total current liabilities MEBEEE 8,958,063 10,258,345
Non-current liabilities FREAR
Bank and other borrowings RIT R EMER 20 16,097,289 14,491,791
Deferred tax liabilities EERIAGE 2,437,299 2,420,065
Other non-current liabilities HudEReaE 99,499 115,163
Lease liabilities HEaRE 26,527 32,120
Total non-current liabilities FRBEERE 18,660,614 17,059,139
Capital, reserves and BE - ik
non-controlling interests FIERER
Share capital phe 21 5,920,175 5,920,175
Retained earnings REBRBH 4,180,536 3,955,497
Other reserves HinEE 252,027 255,835
Equity attributable to owners YNNG PN Y Ty
of the Company 10,352,738 10,131,507
Non-controlling interests RS 5,340,710 5,158,949
Total equity BaEH 15,693,448 15,290,456
Total liabilities and equity AEMESEHE 43,312,125 42,607,940
See accompanying notes to financial statements. B BERELENHE
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

LLEELSh g f=3 LIES

For the six months ended 30 June 2024

BZE02456 8308 1E751E A

il

June 2024
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
LEELSb g f=d LB

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
HE2024F6A30H <A A
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
LEELSb g f=d LB

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
HZE02456 83081~ EA
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ERRRGEReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2024

BZE02456A3081E751E A

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A0ALKEAR
2024 2023
20245 2023F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TE ARETRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFER) (RS
Operating activities REIH
Profit before tax ReifE 651,918 812,376
Adjustments for: TS BELRE
Loss allowance for trade receivables, net B 5 EWIEmN
BEEE 38 830 2,340
Reversal of loss allowance for non-trade B S ENGRIAR
receivables, net BELEER  OFE (188) -
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment nE - BERSETE 21,294 16,921
Amortisation of intangible assets EREERH 238,987 194,723
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEERE 9,470 5123
(Gain) Loss on disposal of property, plant and  HEWE - BER
equipment R (W) BE (24) 12
Gain on disposal of intangible assets HEELEENRS = ()
Finance income BT (14,119) (14,317)
Finance expenses HBER 400,052 415742
Share of results of associates EEBERAEE (8,755) (3,660)
Share of results of joint ventures FELAELERE 1,033 (18,728)
Fair value loss (gain) on financial assets at fair BANEER AR
value through profit and loss SREBEERAEE
B () 172 (368)
Operating cash flows before working capital EZE&SEHMH
changes RETDRLT 1,306,670 1,410,161
(Increase) Decrease in: (SEhn) Ao
Inventories RE (672) (28,533)
Amounts due from/to customers for B/ EREFAEL
contract work, net TIR% 58 4,398 (8,304)
Trade receivables, other receivables BN - 2t
and prepayments EUFRIE R FB IR (1,024,004) (415,250)
Bills receivables EREE 1,169 (3,466)
Amounts due from joint ventures BRABLES AIE 6,073 13,190
Amounts due from associates e E DAy (260) 36,155
Increase (Decrease) in: EmORL)
Trade and other payables (inclusive of B9 REMENFIE
non-current liabilities) (BREFERDER) (150,139) 324,172
Bills payable to banks ERTSETEE - (14,040)
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ERRRGEeReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A0ALKEAR
2024 2023
20245 2023F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TE ARETRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFER) (RS
Cash generated from operating activities REESTFEERHSEN
hefore service concession arrangement RETHEENRS
projects 143,145 1,314,085
Change in receivables under service concession REFTEETHET
arrangements (Note A) [EURIEE ) (HFEA) (74,010) (272,83%3)
Cash generated from operating activities REBSTFEERHERE
after service concession arrangement REIDELHRE
projects 69,135 1,041,252
Interest received RIS 10,670 11,452
Income tax refund FTERET 1,549 -
Income tax paid BAMEH (145,771) (122.915)
Net cash (used in) generated from BEEE (A EEH
operating activities ResE (64,417) 929,789
Investing activities: HEED -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BENE BERR (26,157) (13,770)
Purchase of intangible assets, net of BEEVEE
amount on credit terms NEFEN&E (311,899) (907,837)
Movement in prepayment for property, plant ME - BEREEN
and equipment and intangible assets, net EVEEBRNTE
2E) 8 (69,141) (45,232)
Proceeds from disposal of property, nE - BER
plant and equipment REREMERE 97 162
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets EVEEREMGTUA - 3
Dividend received from joint ventures BREERERE 22,439 -
Net cash used in investing activities REEIDFRAGLPHE (384,661) (966,674)
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Six months ended 30 June

BEGA0BL}MER
2024 2023
2024%F 20235
RMB’000 RMB'000

AE®TE ARETRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEEE) CRess)

Financing activities:
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings
Repayment of bank and other borrowings
Interest paid

Principal and interest elements of lease payments

Dividend paid to equity shareholders
Dividend paid to non-controlling interest
in subsidiaries

Contribution from non-controlling interests upon

MEED :

FOAREMEHFMEZE 1,710,202 2,027,061
BERTRAMER (6,731,557)  (1,742,051)
BHRFIE (452,802) (403,154)
MERZNAS R

Hlegs (7,962) (5922)
Fi s Hﬁaﬁﬂ (82,431) (132.902)
YHFHBA

I mf&a (5,162) (47,030)

REREPNSEIN:EI

additional capital injection in subsidiaries BomRiEm L& - 16,000
(Increase) Decrease in pledged bank deposits BEBFITER
() w2 (8,336) 12,682
Net cash generated from (used in) financing FEFEEE (FF) 8
activities R&sH 422,042 (275,316)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

ReRRLEENHLFE (27,036) (312,201)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ~ EA#IIR & RIREZED 2,885,781 2,512,625
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and EXRFHHRE K

cash equivalents ReSEYNYE (6,710) 4,486
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period HIKRERELEEY 2,852,035 2,204,910
Note A: BZEA

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service 1R (TN EIRR B FRSR4E LR ) FRIBE5 12
Concession Arrangements and SFRS(I) 1-7 Siatement of Cash gfﬁﬁkﬁﬁz«%;ﬁ;;&(ﬁpui&mﬂaﬁk
Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession REEANEI-TERSTEE  REE
arrangements has been classified under operating activities. The ﬁg«%ﬁ EIE TSRS E D T
movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements CASTEIET - RS E ST T

was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or
existing water treatment and waste incineration facilities for the six

months ended 30 June 2024.

fEd oA XQIEXEF\%&ZOMEGH
NELERNEARERR  RBEHFONE
BREEREEESHRE

See accompanying notes to financial statements. B BEHEFENET -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

1.

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a
public limited company, incorporated and domiciled
in the Republic of Singapore and is dual listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the
“SGX-ST") and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “HKEX").

The Company and its subsidiaries’ (together, “the
Group”) immediate and ultimate holding companies
are S.1. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")
incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI") and
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
(“SIIC") incorporated in Hong Kong respectively. The
registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02
Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related companies
in these financial statements refer to members of the
ultimate holding company’s group of companies.

The presentation currency of the financial statements
is Renminbi (“RMB") as the Group’s operations are
substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC").
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

The unaudited condensed interim consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended
30 June 2024 have been prepared in accordance
with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (“SFRS(I)") 34 Interim Financial
Reporting issued by the Accounting Standards Council
(ASC) and the applicable disclosure requirements of
Appendix D2 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group has applied the same accounting policies
and methods of computation in the financial
statements for the current financial period as that of
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2023. The Group has not early adopted any
other standard, interpretation or amendment that has
been issued but is not yet effective.

A number of amendments to Standards have become
applicable for the current reporting period. The Group
did not have to change its accounting policies or make
retrospective adjustments as a result of adopting those
standards.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of condensed interim consolidated
financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported
amount of assets and liabilities, income and expense.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

RREE
ZEBR202456A30H LR
fHAZ REE BT ARA
BHEBROREGHEAE
g (8 ENZRBE)ER
1 ) G IR B R B 75 8 5 2
BID (TG hog B RR B 5 i o5 2
BID1) #3455 BB S s &
B prEs LmRR ([ LmR
R MED2EER RERT
E

FRERBR

AR BN B R A0 B 5 R
RPRAEEE20235F12 431
A FEERE M BRRER
MEFTBRNFAENE - K%
B ERFRATRME R R
EREEREMER - BEX

4T -

SIEERIMIE T AN KRE
METTRA - AEELES
FREHEE - NERTMZ
LB T TE N -

{&&t
NREE A PR A M HRE
B BEEERUTESHHR
MERRBERARE W&k
HXZ 2R BIEHHE - 5
ARER - BERERAERR
W& EbE o
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

4,

ESTIMATES (Continued)

In preparing this condensed interim consolidated
financial statements, the significant judgements made
by management in applying the Group’s accounting
policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty were
the same as those that applied to the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2023.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial
risks arising from its operations and the use of
financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk; (iii)
liquidity risk; and (iv) credit risk. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures
for the management of these risks, which are executed
by the Chief Financial Officer and Management.

The condensed interim consolidated financial
statements do not include all financial risk
management information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements, and should be
read in conjunction with the Group’s annual financial
statements as at 31 December 2023.

There have been no changes in the risk management
policies since year end.

SEASONAL OPERATIONS

The Group’s businesses are not affected significantly
by seasonal or cyclical factors during the financial
period.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business segments based on their products
and services, and has three reportable segments as
follows:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of water and sludge
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements and management and operation
of water and sludge related infrastructure under
non-service concession arrangements and
financial income under service concession
arrangements.

Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of water supply
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements.

Waste Incineration:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of waste incineration
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements.

SER#E

REEMS  AREREHE

m&%ﬁ% PRGN =M@
BORWT :

(i) XRERER :
IBXRBERERES
R E IR T KR

(ii)

(iii)

V5 e 1 B Y AT BB A Y
i*ﬂ N r“ﬂ'}%&i«( **&E
FRBHFEERHR
TEKRSRAEEHE
BRI E R REE D
ERBHFEERHR
THBTEUA

#K :
IK%F&%E%%%
HEEZHBETER
a@&%%ﬁﬁmﬁ%
B ERE R

EERE:

IEERBEERBE
FEETHBETRER
EERCLHEARLEE
TRB R AR
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

1.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Other operations include design and consultancy on
the projects and installation of water meters. None
of these segments meets any of the quantitative
thresholds for determining reportable segments for the
six months ended 30 June 2024 and 2023.

Management monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group's
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group
basis and are not allocated to operating segments.
Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of
corporate assets and liabilities, tax assets and
liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on
agreed-term basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third parties.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
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8. REVENUE 8. WA

Six months ended 30 June

BE6ANBLREAR
2024 2023
20245 20235
RMB’000 RMB000

ARBTR AREFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(KREFT) (RigzzT)

Construction revenue BRMA 562,225 1,287,000
Operating and maintenance income from  ARFS4S FFAC & 208k
service concession arrangements EEHERA 1,908,809 1,859,029
Financial income from service concession ARFS45 FFA& & 208k
arrangements FBMA 616,762 642,202
Service income AR A 101,383 95,068
Other revenue Hip A 134,336 135,550
3,323,515 4,018,849
Timing of revenue recognition YA RERRER
Ata point in time: REERFEE 1,908,809 1,859,029
Over time: — R 1,414,706 2,159,820
3,323,515 4,018,849
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
HE2024F6A30H <A A

9. OTHER INCOME

9. HfA

Six months ended 30 June

HEGANELNER
2024 2023
20245 20234
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RAEEET) (REEH)
Interest income on bank balances RITEBRF BIA 12,604 13,544
Other interest income HF 2 WA 1,515 774
14,119 14,318
Government subsidies B R B 17,001 26,545
Others Hith 11,644 17,324
42,854 58,187

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



10. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

10.

Hftily 2 & &5 48

Six months ended 30 June

Fair value (loss) gain on financial assets
at fair value through profit and loss

Net foreign exchange gain
Others

RAENEREEN
~REE(BER) ke

BE6A30HLLRER
2024 2023
20245 2023F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR AREFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(KREFT) (RigzzT)
(172) 368
2,117 8,233
536 2, 1M
2,481 10,712
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

11. FINANCE EXPENSES 1. MEEA

Six months ended 30 June

BE6ANBLREAR
2024 2023
20245 20235
RMB’000 RMB000

ARBTR AREFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(KREFT) (RigzzT)

Interest expense on interest-bearing BE=N- GO Ep:0

loans and borrowings FBRZ 396,212 413,745
Financial expense on amortisation of AllE BRI s E)

benefits to ex-employees TBER 491 550
Interest expense on lease liabilities MEBREANERX 460 674
Others Hit 2,889 773

400,052 415,742
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12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

12. FRiSMBAST

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6ANHILAER
2024 2023
20244 20234
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEat)  CRigE:D
Current tax; ARHEATIIE -
~ Current year - ArFE 126,970 134,471
— Under provision in respect of - BESRBETR
prior periods 512 4,082
Deferred tax: ERRE -
~ Current year - ArFE 18,575 79,023
— (Over) Under provision in respect of ~ — @7 2Af (EBEBA4E)
prior periods BETR (2,356) 1,168
143,701 218,744

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore
companies of the Group is 17% (six months ended 30
June 2023: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC") on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards. In accordance with the “Income Tax Law of
the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and
Foreign Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging
in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50%
reduction in EIT for the next three years from the first
year of generating operating income.

ERARNAEEHME QA E
BN EMBRHEARITY
(HZ202396 308 1L~
A 17%) e

RE(PEARLME ([
B REMERE) ([(%
FIBBIE)]) RAERMBHR
EEED) - REMBRE
HHEE2008F1A1ERER
25% » RE(FESBRED
FMNBRERERE) &
TREAHERRGIEAR ROM
BLoRAREELLEURAN
BFER  IRE=Fx2#
REMERAEH - TRER
=FERR0%BEMREH o
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

13. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 13. HAFE

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging

(crediting):

FRMBED NG (GEA) T3
KIH -

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6ANHILAER
2024 2023
20244 20234
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEat)  CRigE:D
Loss allowance for trade receivables, net  Z 5 FEURFIBHY
BEERE 58 830 2,340
Reversal of loss allowance for I8 S EYGRIER)
non-trade receivables, net EREEER - FE (188) -
Depreciation of property, mE - BEK
plant and equipment HEWE 27,294 16,921
Amortisation of intangible assets BREESHE 238,987 194,723
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRERENE 9,470 5123
Loss (Gain) on disposal of property, HENE - BEX
plant and equipment FEEE () (24) 12
Gain on disposal of intangible assets HEEREE RS - (3)
Fair value loss (gain) on financial assets  1Z AL EEFT AB&AY
at fair valug through profit and loss SREEANEE
B1E () 172 (368)
Foreign exchange gain, net SNEURES - FEE (2,117) (8,233)
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14.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

14,

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share (“EPS”) attributable to owners of the Company is

based on the following data:

BREF
RAREEAREESRELRR
BERN (T8RAEN]) LR
BTIBERE -

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6ANHILAER
2024 2023
20244 20234
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFE)  CREE)
Earnings for the purpose of basicand ~ FHEEAREEFK
diluted EPS (profit for the period BFIRFE (RAF]
attributable to owners of the Company) ~ #H A& FARFE) 321,446 377,351
Six months ended 30 June
#BECANHLAER
2024 2023
20244 2023F
No. of shares No. of shares
('000) (000)
BABETE RHBE TR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFE)  CREEH)
Weighted average number of ordinary ~ FHEER R BB
shares for the purpose of basic and BT ER N
diluted EPS T8 2,575,666 2,575,666
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables,
net of loss allowance, presented based on the invoice

RAREMERRE
AT BRBERREERAY
2JI0E 5 YR (FIR B

date at the end of the reporting period: BER) MERR DT -
30 June 31 December
2024 2023
20245 20234
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEET) (#=5t)
Within 30 days NHEA 915,817 1,133,684
Within 31 to 60 days RIEGUIENA 372,030 382,217
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z0HR 364,417 348,617
Within 91 to 180 days IE180HA 887,776 684,525
Within 181 to 365 days 18123658 1,182,515 554,497
Over 365 days @i@365 H 1,358,935 915,629
5,081,490 4,019,169

(i) Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are
non-interest bearing with credit periods generally
ranging from 0 to 180 (31 December 2023: 0 to 180)
days.

(i) Trade receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in
Note 25 to the financial statements.
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15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables:

15. HHRAEMEKRET ()
BHRNTERREREE :

30 June 31 December

2024 2023

20244 2023

6830H 12A31H8

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTE ARETR

(unaudited) (audited)

(RAEER) (szE=at)

At beginning of the period/year 89/ E4) 71,152 60,277
Allowance made during the period/year ~ EAR /S &4 830 10,875
At end of the period/year BEX/FX 71,982 71,152
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

16. RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE 16.

CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

Consideration given by the grantor for a service
concession arrangement is accounted for as an intangible
asset (operating concessions) or a financial asset
(receivables under service concession arrangements) or
a combination of both, as appropriate. The financial asset
component is as follows:

REBHFEERFATE
e 3]

BT ARIRB TG L HHE
HOHEARREVEE (5
AREE) AEREE (BB
B R R E R HR T RRRR)
IMmEES (ER) - BE
ERNEOWT :

30 June 31 December

2024 2023
20245 0235
6A30H 12318
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETFT
(unaudited) (audited)

(RiE®T) (&)

Receivables under service concession RIS RS L L

arrangements SERNl e 0] 23,068,016 23,261,211
Less: Current portion classified BN BERRBEER

as current assets mENE S (934,509) (887,152)
Non-current portion EREEH 22,133,507 22,374,059
Expected collection schedule is AR R

analysed as follows: DWIT
Within 1 year 1F R 934,509 887,152
Within 2 to 5 years 2E5FN 3,902,784 3,671,624
Over 5 years 5ELA L 18,230,723 18,702,435

23,068,016 23,261,211

As at 30 June 2024, the Group has RMB1,193,770,000
(31 December 2023: RMB1,231,658,000) of contract
assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress
within the receivables under service concession
arrangements balance.
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202456 A30H - AEER
BRRHEERHR T RYGR
BERPRAERREAONG
KEERARE,193,770,000
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17.

18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the period, the Group’s additions of property,
plant and equipment amounted to RMBG6,034,000 (Six
months ended 30 June 2023: RMB4,924,000). There
were disposals and/or write-off of property, plant
and equipment with an aggregate carrying amount
of RMB746,000 (Six months ended 30 June 2023:
RMB841,000) during the six months ended 30 June
2024.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During the period, the Group’s additions of intangible
assets amounted to RMB288,616,000 (Six months
ended 30 June 2023: RMB1,002,878,000).

17.

18.

PR BERER

BN AEERENE M
FREGNEERARY
6,034,0007T (#%202346 A 30
RIEAEA - ARE4,924,000
L) » REE2024F6 A30B 1
NEA - HER/HMEY
X BERRENEEREE
AARET46,0007 (B £2023
FEANALAEAR - ARE
841,0007C) °

BRRE

A ARERERVEE
H & 8 R AR 1288,616,0007C
(E1£2023%46 A30 B 1L /<A
A+ AR¥1,002878,0007T) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

19.

RAREMEARE
RERERRREZAHZM
B 5 [ SO K Bk ik ) AT

reporting period: N
30 June 31 December
2024 2023
20245 20234
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETT
(unaudited) (audited)
(kigEat) (#=5t)
Within 30 days NHEA 520,897 702,713
Within 31 to 60 days RIEGUENA 57,841 93,223
Within 61 to 90 days EXIENA 51,754 57,274
Within 91 to 180 days IIE180HA 164,968 124,272
Within 181 to 365 days 18123658 263,099 641,800
Over 365 days @i@365 H 938,283 705,475
1,996,842 2,324,757
The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 BEMTHEEERIED

days (31 December 2023: 30 to 90 days). No interest
is charged on the overdue outstanding balances.
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20. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

20. BITREAMER

30 June 31 December
2024 2023
20244 2023
6830H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEEE) (#e25T)
Amount payable within one year ER—FARH
or demand BERZ A

Secured Higm 2,122,770 1,678,545
Unsecured i 3,006,275 4,088,463
5,129,045 5,767,008

Amount payable after one year BR—FEZTHRE
Secured BHEA 11,343,041 7,583,338
Unsecured 3w 4,754,248 6,908,453
16,097,289 14,491,791
Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/ ETRITREMERAREE

guaranteed by the Group's assets which are disclosed
in Note 25 to the financial statements.

Management has assessed that there is no breach of

loan covenants as at 30 June 2024.

BERER /R #BER
BN M RAMELS -

EEEDER2024F6 A30
A EERENRE
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

21.

22.

SHARE CAPITAL 2. B&
Group and Company
FREARFLT
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EERHE o]
RMB'000
AEREFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(Rfg&st)  (OREE:)
Issued and paid up share capital ERTRBERS
At 1 January 2023, 31 December 120231818 »
2023 and 30 June 2024 202312A31B R
202456 A30H 2,575,665,726 5,920,175
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive LRARSBABERALANE
dividends as and when declared by the Company. HE RIS - FTELRE
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without e —EE TR - &
restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value. iR R E(E o
Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor BEXFBEEIN ARE R
any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of HITEABIREZE2024%6 A
the Company’s listed securities during the six months NALEANEARTEEE NN
ended 30 June 2024. EARDAREM ETES
DIVIDENDS 22. B2

A final one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.006 per
ordinary share in respect of the financial year ended
31 December 2023 was approved in the annual general
meeting held on 29 April 2024 and paid out on 31
May 2024.
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HBZE2023F12A31 B LB E
FENRERE (E—HHH
%) SR BEA0.0063 T 0 B
HE0245E4 A29E BITHERE
R A FESHE TR
202445 A3 BT



23.

24,

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 23. BFEE

30 June 31 December
2024 2023
20245 2023
6A30H 12A31H8
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEET) (&:)
Capital expenditure contracted for butnot ~ BEELA FIEEHE
provided in the consolidated financial ST ERESRA
statements in respect of R ANRES
YNGR
— Additions in construction-in-progress  — 3E AN EE AR F AT
relating to service concession TR
arrangement EEIR 487,078 555,484
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 20, XEEE
As at 30 June 2024 and 31 December 2023, the Group 7202456 A 30 B }&2023F 12

has no material contingent liabilities.
afg-

AR AEEYEBEAIA
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

25.

26.

PLEDGE ON ASSETS 25. HEER
The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the AEEBESRITR TR
Group to secure banking facilities granted by these EEHEE  HEARMHEEE
banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of ERFRETHICEEEM
certain operating concession assets are as follows: BRNEENFEEELED
T
Group
F5E
30 June 31 December
2024 2023
20245 2023F
6830H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEET) (#e=3t)
Pledged bank deposits BEMRITER 71,346 63,010
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERSE 5,624 6,392
Intangible assets BVEE 3,027,814 1,432,240
Land use rights T A 497 555
Trade receivables B S WA 193,507 159,450
Receivables under service PR R E T
concession arrangements TET NGB 17,248,095 13,465,554
20,546,883 15,127,201
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF ASSETS 26. S ERBBHAOREE
AND LIABILITIES B
Except as detailed in the following tables below, the BRRMFLEN  ARFE

directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of all other financial assets and financial
liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that
they are floating rate instruments that are re-priced
to market interest rates on or near the end of the
reporting period, or the discount rate used to amortise
the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.
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RAFAEBREANSS
FRBEAATIEN S WA
RABAENEAEELAL
BRI - RRARBEH
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26.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

(i) Fair value of financial assets that are

2. RERARWHLAAMRELH
E(®)
() SMAELARENE

measured at fair value on a recurring BREHERHELAR
basis |
Fairvalue ~ Value technique  Significant
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy ~ and key inputs unobservable input
2R RERER
SREE NARE BEER EE@ARE EXTURRSANS
30 June 31 December
2024 023
2% NBE
6A30R 127318
RNB000 RMB000
AERTRE AR¥TR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEH)  (43)
Financial assets at
FUTOCI
BOREEHAR
2EHENENTE
Unlisted equity security 13,400 13400 Lewel3 Market approach Discount for fack
on marketability
ETRAES E= 5% ARV SR E
Financial assets at
FUTPL
BOREEHARERN
eREE
Listed equity security 2,901 3073 Levelt Quoted price in Not applicable
an active market
FRRAES £ RERBTSHE  TER
Put option on unlisted 6,506 6506 Level3 Market approach Discount for fack
equity security on marketability
3 ETRARESRH E= M5k hzmERELE
EE
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

26. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF ASSETS 26. SERARMLOAEEER

AND LIABILITIES (Continued) E(#)

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets (i) FREXRZEEHER
and financial liabilities that are not DAaREEHELRR
measured at fair value on a recurring HEEEAARBENHE
basis and whose carrying amounts are BREUEZEMEER
not reasonable approximation of fair CHMARNAREE
value

30 June 2024 31 December 2023
20245E6A30R 2023F12A318
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
BEE 2REE FEE 2AAEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AEBBTRT ARETT ARETR
(unaudited)  (unaudited) (audited) (audited)
(REEE) (REFH) (CF5) (L5
Financial assets SRMEE
Receivables under service PR TR E T
CONCession arrangements B NEYEE 21,874,246 22,281,223 21410273 22,740,832
Financial liabilities SeRAR
Bank and other borrowings  $R1T R EMER
(ixed rae) (£8) (6,691,875) (6,720,519)  (4532576)  (4584566)

The fair values of receivables under service concession
arrangements and bank and other borrowings as
disclosed in the table above are classified under level
3 of the fair value hierarchy and the fair values are
estimated by discounting expected future cash flows at
prevailing interest rate or borrowings rate as at the end
of the reporting period.

There was no transfer amongst Levels 1, 2 and 3 in
both periods.
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27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 21,

In addition to the related party information disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had
the following significant related party transactions
which were carried out in the normal course of
business as agreed between the parties during the
financial year:

ABAR R

BRI TS SRR E i 73 P
BOBEBI AR ARER
ARBERRATEETOT#
TR —REB BT ETH
BREBIRS -

Six months ended 30 June

BE6H30HL<MEA
2024 2023
20245 20234
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE AR%TxR
Related party Nature of transactions (unaudited) (audited)
()bl XHME (kigEat) (g&3T)
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Interest expenses

company's intermediate

holding company - 52,200
AARRNERA T FIEFX
2EMBRE
Compensation of Directors and key management EERIETERARTHM
personnel
Six months ended 30 June
#HE6A0ALAEAR
2024 2023
20244 2023F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETx
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RigErt)  CRgE:H
Wages, salaries and bonus I& ekt 19,338 22,023
Defined benefit contributions FEBMEK 2,844 2,891
Others Hit 481 466
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2024
EE2024F6A3081-5EA

28. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Group has evaluated all events that occur after the
balance sheet date through the date when the financia
statements were issued to determine if they must be
reported. The Management of the Group determined
that there were no reportable subsequent events to be
disclosed.
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